POLK CITY
City Commission Meeting (7pm)

August 15, 2022 Polk City Government Center
123 Broadway Blvd., SE

== ———————————————————— - ——— — — — — — _—
CALL TO ORDER - Mayor Joe LaCascia

INVOCATION - Pastor Walter Lawlor, New Life Community Church

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE — Mayor Joe LaCascia

ROLL CALL - Assistant to the City Manager Sheandolen Dunn

ESTABLISHMENT OF A QUORUM
APPROVE CONSENT AGENDA
PRESENTATIONS AND RECOGNITIONS

OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT - ITEMS NOT ON AGENDA (limit comments to 3
minutes)

AGENDA

1. Extension to Emergency Water Service Agreement with City of Lakeland
2. Audit Presentation — Mike Brynjulfson

CITY MANAGER ITEM

1. Polk Safe Streets and Roads for All Action (SS4A) Plan Grant Application — Letter of
Support

CITY ATTORNEY ITEMS

COMMISSIONER ITEMS
Commissioner Nichols
Commissioner Blethen
Commissioner Carroll
Vice Mayor Harper
Mayor LaCascia

ANNOUNCEMENTS
ADJOURNMENT

Please note: Pursuant to Section 286.0105, Florida Statutes, if a person decides to appeal any decision made by the City Commission with respect to any matter considered during this meeting, he or she will need
to ensure that a verbatim record of the praceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based. In accordance with the American with Disabilities Act, a person
with disabililes needing any special accommodations te participate in city meetings should contact the Office of the City Clerk, Polk City Govemment Center, 123 Broadway, Polk City, Florida 33868 Telephone
(863) 884-1375. The City of Polk City may take action on any matter during this meeting, including items that ars not set forth within this agenda. Minutes of the City Commission meefings may be obtained from
the City Clerk's office. The minutes are recorded, but are not transcribed verbatim. Persons requiring a verbatim transcript may amange with the City Clerk to duplicate the recerdings, or arrange to have a court
reporter present at the meeting. The cost of duplication and/or court reparter will ba at the expense of the requesting party.



CONSENT AGENDA
August 15, 2022

MAY ALL BE APPROVED BY ONE VOTE OF COMMISSION TO ACCEPT CONSENT
AGENDA. Commission Members may remove a specific item below for discussion and add it
to the Regular Agenda under New or Unfinished Business, whichever category best applies to
the subject.

A. CITYCLE
1. June 23, 2022 - City Commission Workshop
2. July 18, 2022 - City Commission Workshop
3. July 18, 2022 - Regular City Commission Meeting

B. REPORTS

Building Permits Report — July 2022
Code Enforcement Report — July 2022
Financial Report — July 2022

Library Report — July 2022

Polk Sheriff's Report — July 2022
Public Works Report — July 2022
Utilities Report — N/A

Utility Billing Report — July 2022

NN

C. OTHER



City Commission Meeting
August 15, 2022

CONSENT AGENDA ITEM: Accept minutes for:

Accept minutes — June 23, 2022 — City Commission Workshop
Accept minutes — July 18, 2022 - City Commission Workshop
Accept minutes — July 18, 2022 — City Commission Meeting

INFORMATION ONLY
X__ACTION REQUESTED

ISSUE: Minutes attached for review and approval

ATTACHMENTS:

Accept minutes — June 23, 2022 — City Commission Workshop
Accept minutes — July 18, 2022 - City Commission Workshop
Accept minutes — July 18, 2022 — City Commission Meeting

ANALYSIS: N/A
STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval of Minutes




CITY COMMISSION WORKSHOP MINUTES
June 23, 2022

Mayor LaCascia called the Workshop to order at 7:00 pm.

ROLL CALL - Assistant to the City Manager Sheandolen Dunn

Present: Mayor Joe LaCascia, Vice Mayor Wayne Harper, Commissioner Micheal T.
Blethen, Commissioner Randy Carroll, Commissioner Charles Nichols, and
City Manager Patricia Jackson

Absent: City Attorney Thomas Cloud

ORDER OF BUSINESS

City Manager Jackson provided a brief overview on the reason for this workshop and
what the packet entails.

Alex Mestre, Central Territory Manager for Empire Pipe and Supply provided a
presentation with thorough details on the Allegro Registers. Polk City is currently using
3G meters and would like to upgrade its meter reading system to AMR from our Drive-by
system that is in place. AMR is the technology of automatically collecting consumption,
diagnostic, and status data from our water meter and transferring that data to a central
database for billing, troubleshooting, and analyzing. Everything is happening in Real-
Time. This will minimize field operations. No one has to be out in the field to read meters.
Customers can access their account on their cell phone or computer.

There is a 10-year warranty on the heads. There is an $800 cost for a ten-year license.

Polk City would purchase AMR technology to include the Pole Agreement with Lakeland
Electric for Repeaters, this would include Customer Engagement Portal (an online
platform that allows customer to view data from meters), and Polk City would replace the
remaining 3G’s to 4G Allegro meters.

The customer billing flexibility will be at the discretion of City staff.

There are 4,200 meters in the ground in Polk City. There are approximately 1,500+ 3G’s
left to move over to 4G. The 3G meter warranty expired after ten years. The current 3G
system was installed in 2010. At this point, most of the infrastructure is already done (line
item #1 on quote), which would cut some of the cost from the proposal.

Lakeland Electric will charge a fee of $235 per year per can light on their street lights in
our area for the photo cell repeater. However, until everything is installed, we won’t know
exactly what is not being picked up. Everything is Cloud-based.



Mayor LaCascia inquired about the Return-On-Investment with this Meter Program and
why we are entertaining this at this time.

City Manager Jackson responded that she would not be able to answer all of Mayor
LaCascia’'s questions now. We are looking at this project now for planning purposes.
This project would serve our citizens a lot better. There may be some grants available,
but staff would have to research.

Meter Installation is approximately $80,000 and will most likely be eliminated because
staff has already installed 3,000 meters and only 1,200 to go. This would be a savings.

Vice Mayor Harper inquired about the length of coverage and cost. Mr. Mestre responded
there is no cost to the customer and the coverage includes the new homes on Mount
Olive Road. There is a one-time fee for set up for the utility data and importing. The
customer simply downloads the app to use their customer portal.

City Manager Jackson stated the customer is paying $425 for a meter set. The cost is
passed thru to the customer. This is no profit for the City.

Commissioner Nichols inquired about identifying a location for the tower? Mr. Mestre
responded there is one base station.

Vice Mayor Harper asked about meter malfunctions? Mr. Mestre stated every end-point
is monitored every five minutes. They are time synchronized with the system.

Commissioner Nichols inquired about the warranty. Mr. Mestre responded the ten-year
warrant is full replacement.

Mayor LaCascia asked how Chasity’s day would go with this new system. City Manager
Jackson responded her day will be no different, just a lot more organized with this new
system being able to get readings almost immediately.

Mr. Mestre shared that a customer can go into their customer portal and set several
different alerts for themselves.

Other cities/counties using this service include Polk County, Village of Palm Springs,
Longwood, Winter Haven, Hendry County and other areas up in the Panhandle.

Commissioner Nichols stated that if Polk City decides to do this Meter Program, there will
need to be a cellular camera feed system near the tower(s).

Vice Mayor Harper asked if Polk City has meters for the water it uses?
City Manager Jackson responded yes, and we pay a monthly bill.

Empire representatives completed their presentation and continued addressing



Commissioners questions and concerns regarding repeaters, lightening suppression,
battery back-up alerts, and customer portals, licensing, life expectancy.

City Manager Jackson stated this item will need to go before the City Commission at a
Regular Meeting for approval to move forward working out exact details.

Empire Representatives will plan to attend the Regular City Commission Meeting when
this item is on the Agenda.

CITY MANAGER ITEM - None

CITY ATTORNEY ITEMS - None

COMMISSIONER ITEMS

Vice Mayor Harper - None
Commissioner Blethen - None
Commissioner Carroll - None
Commissioner Nichols - None
Mayor LaCascia — None

ADJOURNMENT - 8:00 pm

Patricia Jackson, City Manager Joe LaCascia, Mayor



CITY COMMISSION WORKSHOP MINUTES
July 18, 2022

m_m_—me————— e e ——

Mayor LaCascia called the Workshop to order at 6:30 pm.

ROLL CALL - City Manager Patricia Jackson

Present: Mayor Joe LaCascia, Vice Mayor Wayne Harper, Commissioner Micheal T.
Blethen, Commissioner Randy Carroll, Attorney Kristie Bolin (Sub for City
Attorney Thomas Cloud and City Manager Patricia Jackson

Absent: Commissioner Charles Nichols, City Attorney Thomas Cloud

Agenda Review - City Commission Meeting — July 18, 2022

Mayor LaCascia reiterated the purpose of the Workshop is to discuss items being
presented on the Regular Meeting Agenda and address any questions or concerns and
ultimately be able to proceed in a more efficient manner at the Regular Meeting.

ORDER OF BUSINESS

Empire Pipe and Supply Proposal - Meter and Register Installation and
Infrastructure

City Manager Jackson discussed that Polk City would like to upgrade its meter reading
system to AMR from our Drive-by system that is in place. AMR is the technology of
automatically collecting consumption, diagnostic, and status data from our water meter
and transferring that data to a central database for billing, troubleshooting, and analyzing.

Polk City would purchase AMR technology to include the Pole Agreement with Lakeland
Electric for Repeaters, this would include Customer Engagement Portal (an online
platform that allows customer to view data from meter), and Polk City would replace
remaining 3G to 4G Allegro meters.

During the June 23, 2022 City Commission Workshop, it was a consensus to place this
item on the Regular Meeting Agenda for approval.

Empire Pipe and Supply representatives (Alex Mestre and James Mathis) were present
and provided a brief overview of this program; afterwhich, addressing Commissioners
questions and concerns regarding lightening suppression, battery back up alerts, and
customer portals, licensing, life expectancy.

At the Regular Meeting, the Commission will be asked to approve the City Manager
moving forward with Empire Pipe and Supply to acquire final pricing and what is actually
necessary and what is not at this time.



CivilSurv Professional Services Proposal — Business Park Phase 2

City Manager Patricia Jackson discussed CivilSurv performing limited construction
inspection services throughout the anticipated construction duration of 14 months from
the date of the preconstruction meeting to the date of final inspection.

Construction for the Project is anticipated to begin in the third quarter of 2022. CivilSurv
will act as Polk City's consulting engineer during the site civil construction of the project.

CivilSurv will attend one preconstruction meeting with the Applicant, Construction
Contractor, Engineer of Record, and City Staff. The meeting will serve to establish
communication protocol for the duration of the Project, review the construction schedule,
and address questions regarding engineering inspection requirements for the Project. A
summary of the meeting will be provided to Polk City and the Applicant.

The Scope of Services will be performed on a time and materials basis in accordance
with the previously approved fee schedule. The estimated budget for the Project is
$97,440.

Mark Fredericks (CivilSurv) reiterated that CivilSurv bills Polk City, then Polk City bills the
developer (Scannell) and Polk City gets reimbursed.

At the Regular Meeting, the Commission will be asked for approval of the proposal for
Engineering Services with CivilSurv for Business Park Phase 2 in the amount of $97,440.

CivilSurv Professional Services Proposal — Potable Water System Support Services

City Manager Jackson discussed CivilSurv's proposal which is associated with updates
to the City’s Potable Water System Model and design of improvements to a potable water
intra-system interconnect. This proposal provides an overview of the services to be
provided. City Manager Jackson and the Utilities’ Staff met with CivilSurv regarding the
issues they are experiencing.

Polk City operates three potable water production facilities (WPFs) within the utility
service area. These WPFs are all connected to the same potable water distribution
network, but essentially operate independently through the use of valves at intra-system
interconnects. During recent fire hydrant flushing, significant pressure and flow drops
were experienced with the system, including model calibration adjustments to simulate
the pressure and flow issues recently experienced in the system. The existing conditions
model could then be used to identify and model recommended system improvements.
Potential improvements to the system are anticipated to include: modifications to the
existing intra-system interconnects; addition of storage and service pumps, and pipe size
increases.

Phase 100 — Hydraulic Modeling
e Task 101 — Existing Conditions Model Update
e Task 102 — Conceptual Improvements Model



Phase 200 — System Interconnect Improvements
e Task 201 — Preliminary Engineering
Task 202 — Topographic Survey
Task 203 — Subsurface Utility Engineering
Task 204 — Construction Plans
Task 205 — Permitting Services
Task 206 — Bid Phase Services
Task 207 — Construction Administration Services

CivilSurv will meet with Polk City to discuss each task as it is completed and determine
what actions are recommended.

Please see attached proposal for more in-depth information.

The Scope of Services will be performed on a time and materials basis in accordance
with the previously approved fee schedule.

The estimated budget for the Project is as follows:
Phase 100 — Hydraulic Modeling - $39,750

Phase 200 — System Interconnect Improvements - $63,150
Total estimated not-to-exceed budget is $102,900

At the Regular Meeting, the Commission will be asked to approve the proposal for
Engineering Services with CivilSurv for Potable Water System Support Services in the
amount of $102,900.

CITY MANAGER ITEM - None

CITY ATTORNEY ITEMS - None

COMMISSIONER ITEMS

Vice Mayor Harper - None
Commissioner Blethen - None
Commissioner Carroll - None
Commissioner Nichols - None
Mayor LaCascia — None

ADJOURNMENT - 6:35 pm

Patricia Jackson, City Manager Joe LaCascia, Mayor



CITY COMMISSION MINUTES
July 18, 2022

R EEEE—EEEEEE——————————————————..,
Mayor LaCascia called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm.

Vice Mayor Wayne Harper gave the invocation.

Those present recited the Pledge of Allegiance led by Mayor LaCascia

ROLL CALL —City Manager Patricia Jackson

Present: Mayor Joe LaCascia, Vice Mayor Wayne Harper, Commissioner Micheal
T. Blethen, Commissioner Randy Carroll, Attorney Kristie Hatcher-Bolin
(Sub for City Attorney Thomas Cloud) and City Manager Patricia Jackson

Absent: Commissioner Charles Nichols, City Attorney Thomas Cloud

APPROVE CONSENT AGENDA

Motion by Vice Mayor Harper to approve the June 20, 2022 (Workshop and Regular
Meeting) minutes; this motion was seconded by Commissioner Blethen. Unanimously
approved by Voice Vote.

PRESENTATIONS/RECOGNITIONS - None

PUBLIC COMMENT - None

ORDER OF BUSINESS

Empire Pipe and Supply Proposal - Meter and Register Installation and
Infrastructure

City Manager Jackson discussed that Polk City would like to upgrade its meter reading
system to AMR from our Drive-by system that is in place. AMR is the technology of
automatically collecting consumption, diagnostic, and status data from our water meter
and transferring that data to a central database for billing, troubleshooting, and analyzing.

Polk City would purchase AMR technology to include the Pole Agreement with Lakeland
Electric for Repeaters, this would include Customer Engagement Portal (an online
platform that allows customer to view data from meter), and Polk City would replace
remaining 3G to 4G Allegro meters.

During the June 23, 2022 City Commission Workshop, it was a consensus to place this
item on the Regular Meeting Agenda for approval.

Laura Lambert (414 Meandering Way) is there a 24/7 phone number to call for
emergencies? How is Empire rated?



Chasity Guinn, Utility Billing Supervisor responded there is an answering service phone
number, which is on the water bills.

City Manager Jackson responded to the question regarding how Empire is rated.
Mayor LaCascia clarified the upcoming motion for this item.

Commissioner Carroll inquired about the price of the meter?

Alex Mestre (Empire Pipe and Supply) responded $164.00.

Vice Mayor Harper inquired about the installation of meters and their locations.

Chasity Guinn, Utility Billing Supervisor stated we are moving out all the old 3G meters
and replacing with 4G meters.

Maybr LaCascia reiterated dollar amounts from the June 23 Workshop. Wants to know
where the $799,000 pricing came from.

Mr. Mestre explained the difference in pricing ($599,000 vs $799,000) and some items
may not needed by the time the actual work will be done as some meters would have
already been replaced.

Mr. Mestre and City Manager Jackson explained that Polk City will have the final cost of
this project prior to a contract being drawn up.

City Manager Jackson stated this will not eliminate any jobs, but will allow the workers
to do their jobs in a more timely fashion.

City Manager Jackson reiterated that was the purpose of approving for her to move
forward to acquire final pricing, what is needed and financing, if needed. This would be
an Enterprise Fund project.

Lengthy discussion ensued regarding financing and the return-on-investment of this
project.

Motion by Commissioner Blethen to approve the City Manager moving forward with
Empire Pipe and Supply to acquire final pricing and what is actually necessary and what
is not at this time; this motion was seconded by Vice Mayor Harper.

Motion carried 4/0 by Voice Vote.

CivilSurv Professional Services Proposal — Business Park Phase 2

City Manager Patricia Jackson and Mark Fredericks discussed CivilSurv performing
limited construction inspection services throughout the anticipated construction duration
of 14 months from the date of the preconstruction meeting to the date of final inspection.

2



Construction for the Project is anticipated to begin in the third quarter of 2022. CivilSurv
will act as Polk City’s consulting engineer during the site civil construction of the project.

CivilSurv will attend one preconstruction meeting with the Applicant, Construction
Contractor, Engineer of Record, and City Staff. The meeting will serve to establish
communication protocol for the duration of the Project, review the construction schedule,
and address questions regarding engineering inspection requirements for the Project. A
summary of the meeting will be provided to Polk City and the Applicant.

The Scope of Services will be performed on a time and materials basis in accordance
with the previously approved fee schedule. The estimated budget for the Project is
$97,440.

Mark Fredericks (CivilSurv) confirmed that this project will be in this calendar year. It is
in the budget!

City Manager stated Polk City will pay the bill, then bill the developer and Polk City gets
reimbursed.

Motion by Vice Mayor Harper to approve the proposal for Engineering Services with
CivilSurv for Business Park Phase 2 in the amount of $97,440; this motion was seconded
by Commissioner Carroll.

Motion carried 4/0 by Voice Vote.

CivilSurv Professional Services Proposal — Potable Water System Support Services

City Manager Jackson discussed CivilSurv’s proposal which is associated with updates
to the City's Potable Water System Model and design of improvements to a potable water
intra-system interconnect. This proposal provides an overview of the services to be
provided. City Manager Jackson and the Utilities’ Staff met with CivilSurv regarding the
issues they are experiencing.

Polk City operates three potable water production facilities (WPFs) within the utility
service area. These WPFs are all connected to the same potable water distribution
network, but essentially operate independently through the use of valves at intra-system
interconnects. During recent fire hydrant flushing, significant pressure and flow drops
were experienced with the system, including model calibration adjustments to simulate
the pressure and flow issues recently experienced in the system. The existing conditions
model could then be used to identify and model recommended system improvements.
Potential improvements to the system are anticipated to include: modifications to the
existing intra-system interconnects; addition of storage and service pumps, and pipe size
increases.

Phase 100 — Hydraulic Modeling
e Task 101 — Existing Conditions Model Update

3



o Task 102 — Conceptual Improvements Model

Phase 200 - System Interconnect Improvements
e Task 201 — Preliminary Engineering
Task 202 — Topographic Survey
Task 203 — Subsurface Utility Engineering
Task 204 — Construction Plans
Task 205 — Permitting Services
Task 206 — Bid Phase Services
Task 207 — Construction Administration Services

CivilSurv will meet with Polk City to discuss each task as it is completed and determine
what actions are recommended.

Please see attached proposal for more in-depth information.

The Scope of Services will be performed on a time and materials basis in accordance
with the previously approved fee schedule.

The estimated budget for the Project is as follows:
Phase 100 — Hydraulic Modeling - $39,750

Phase 200 — System Interconnect Improvements - $63,150
Total estimated not-to-exceed budget is $102,900

Laura Lambert (414 Meandering Way) inquired about whether Phase 1 and Phase 2 are
Engineering only.

Mark Fredericks (CivilSurv) responded Professional Services. Phase 100 — Modeling,
Office work of data. Phase 200 — what needs to be done, design, inspections,
interconnect.

Mrs. Lambert asked if there would be any grant funding for this project.

City Manager Jackson stated we can look into any grants that Polk City would be eligible
to apply for.

Mrs. Lambert expressed concerns for time frame, water pressure for fires.

Mr. Fredericks responded the Modeling is 16 weeks, Interconnects will be approximately
20 weeks.

Motion by Vice Mayor Harper to approve the proposal for Engineering Services with
CivilSurv for Potable Water System Support Services in the amount of $102,900; this motion
was seconded by Commissioner Blethen.

Motion carried 4/0 by Voice Vote.



CITY MANAGER ITEM

Centennial Celebration — Possible Three-day event, April 25-27, 2025. Committee
expressed interest in having the event at the Sprayfield. Would like Polk City to
contribute $100,000. Next meeting is August 25 at 6pm. In need of workerbees. All
logistics are being worked out. City Manager will keep the Commission in the loop as
information becomes available.

FY 2023 Budget — Should have done by the end of next week — certify millage rate no
later than August 1 with a millage rate of 5.5. Mayor LaCascia asked if the updated
property values been received? City Manager responded, yes!

Utility Ordinance Chapter 74 — Need to make changes on Meter Set Fees, Tap Fees,
and Backflow Prevention.

Request received for Annexation — North of Marathon Station on SR 33. Will keep
you posted once application is received.

CITY ATTORNEY - None

COMMISSIONER ITEMS

Commissioner Blethen — Recap on the projects for the Budget.

Commissioner Carroll ~ the person serving on the Centennial Committee, they also
serve on the bi-weekly food drive. The Food Drive (2" and 4% Saturday) serve over 200
families. This is a great project.

Vice Mayor Harper — None

Mayor LaCascia - None

ANNOUNCEMENTS — None

ADJOURNMENT - 8:05 pm

Patricia Jackson, City Manager Joe LaCascia, Mayor



City Commission Meeting
August 15, 2022

CONSENT AGENDA ITEM:  Department Monthly Reports

INFORMATION ONLY
X__ACTION REQUESTED

ISSUE: Department Reports attached for review and approval.

ATTACHMENTS:

Monthly Department Reports for:

Building Permits Report — July 2022
Code Enforcement Report — July 2022
Financial Report — July 2022

Library Report — July 2022

Polk Sheriff's Report —July 2022
Public Works Report — July 2022
Utilities Report — N/A

Utility Billing Report — July 2022

NG~ LON =

ANALYSIS:

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval of Department Reports via Consent Agenda




COMMERCIAL
Permit Number
BC-2022-997

ELECTRICAL
Permit Number
BT-2022-12970
BT-2022-13748

FENCE WALL
Permit Number
BT-2022-14027

MECHANICAL
Permit Number
BT-2022-12767
BT-2022-14030

PLUMBING

Permit Number
BT-2022-12522

BT-2022-13398
BT-2022-13419
BT-2022-13822

POOL
Permit Number
BT-2022-14119

RE-ROOF
Permit Number
BT-2022-13983

Polk Clty Permits

Polk City Permits Added
From: 07/01/22 To: 07/31/2022

Address
8910 N HWY 33 POLK CITY, FL 33868

Subtotal:

Address
8739 CONOY AVE, POLK CITY, FL 33868

8684 RINDGE RD, POLK CITY, FL 33868

Subtotal:

Address
8910 N HWY 33 POLK CITY, FL 33868

Subtotal:

Address
8778 HINSDALE HEIGHTS DR, POLK CITY, FL 33868

218 CARTER BLVD, POLK CITY, FL 33868

Subtotal:

Address
545 ORANGE BLVD, POLK CITY, FL 33868

.315 SE BROADWAY BLVD, POLK CITY, FL 33868

545 ORANGE BLVD, POLK CITY, FL 33868
451 SUNRISE BLVD, POLK CITY, FL 33868

Subtotal:
Address
438 HONEY BEE LN, POLK CITY, FL 33868

Subtotal:

Address
501 SW COMMONWEALTH AVE, POLK CITY, FL 33868

Subtotal:

Page 1 of 2

Declared Value  Date Added
0.00 07/13/2022
$0.00
Declared Value Date Added
31,368.00 07/14/2022
58,226.00 07/25/2022
$89,594.00
Declared Value  Date Added
49,000.00 07/28/2022
$49,000.00
Declared Value Date Added
9,289.00 07/12/2022
7,800.00 0712812022
$17,089.00
Declared Value Date Added
2,000.00 07/08/2022
350.00 07/20/2022
2,000.00 07/20/2022
1,773.00 07/26/2022
$6,123.00
Declared Value Date Added
0.00 07/27/2022
$0.00
Declared Value Date Added
12,750.00 07/28/2022
$12,750.00
8/1/2022 6:48 AM



RESIDENTIAL

Permit Number
BR-2022-7891
BR-2022-8096
BR-2022-8597
BR-2022-8670

Polk Clty Permits

Address
545 ORANGE BLVD, POLK CITY, FL 33868

8684 RINDGE RD, POLK CITY, FL 33868
8768 RINDGE RD, POLK CITY, FL 33868
451 SUNRISE BLVD, POLK CITY, FL 33868

Subtotal:

Grand Total:

Page 2 of 2

Declared Value  Date Added
5,500.00 07/07/2022
11,388.25 07/14/2022
1,500.00 07/27/2022
7,050.00 07/29/2022

$25,439.25

$199,995.25

8/1/2022 6:48 AM



Code Enforcement Report

JULY 2022
SNIPE SIGNS REMOVED 32
LIEN SEARCHES 18
INSPECTIONS 41
CLOSED OUT CASES 31
SPECIAL MAGISTRATE CASES 6
CLOSED OUT SPECIAL MAGISTRATE CASES 2
CASE SUBJECTS
REFERRED TO COUNTY 16

DISABLE VEHICLES

BUILDING WITHOUT PERMIT

OVERGROWTH

HOUSE NUMBERS

FENCE/INSPECTIONS

JUNK AND DEBRIS

RV/TRAILER PARKING

OPEN STRUCTURE

MET WITH CITIZEN

NOISE

PLACE LIEN

CLOSE OUT LIEN

YARD SALE

ANIMAL

POSTINGS

EXTENDED CASES

ACCESSORY USE

POOLS

BUSNESS LICENSE

BRI R IO NI R | = olwvi|k|u|kR|o|lN| & R wlo|lN




Library Monthly Report

July 2022
CIRCULATION
ADULT BOOKS 964
JUVENILE BOOKS 898
TOTAL CIRCULATION 1862
NEW BORROWERS

IN CITY 10
IN COUNTY 9
TOTAL NEW BORROWERS 19

NUMBER OF PROGRAMS
FAMILY 15
ADULT
JUVENILE
YOUNG ADULT
TOTAL PROGRAMS 15

PROGRAM ATTENDANCE
ADULT 149
JUVENILE 350
YOUNG ADULT 9
TOTAL ATTENDANCE 508

REFERENCE QUESTIONS
PHONE CALLS 155

NUMBER OF COMPUTER USERS
93
TOTAL PATRONS
681

Prepared by:
Hannah Ulloha
Library Director



08/02/2022 11:15
gb614_pg.php/Job No: 84165

POLK CITY

Simple Balance Sheet

For Fiscal Year: 2022 thru Fiscal Month: Jul, for Fund: 01

Page 1 of 5
USER: JOANNAK

Account Account Ending Net
Number Title Bal Amount
01-101-100 Cash - Checking 579,630.79
01-101-803 Cash - GF Gen Gov't Facilities Impact Fees 51,077.23-
01-101-990 Library Van Fleet Cycling Challenge 859.09
01-102-100 Cash on Hand 875.00
01-115-100 Accounts Receivable - Utilities 3,093.96-
01-115-120 Accounts Receivable - Local Bus Licenses 3,540.00
01-115-200 Accounts Receivable - Year End 88,213.11-
01-117-100 Allowance for Bad Debt 131.83-
01-133-100 Due From Other Governmental Units 48,415.26
01-133-101 Due from Others (Franchise & Public Serv. Tax) 43,882.38
01-151-100 Investments - FL SAFE GF 1,104,016.40
01-151-902 Investments - FL SAFE GF Reserves 78,047.94
01-153-302 Restricted Cash - New Local Opt Gas Tax 217,367.38
01-160-902 Reserve Account 100,000.55
01-160-903 Reserve Acct - Emergencies & Contingency 62,524.00
*% TOTAL ASSET** 2,097,042.70
01-202-100 Accounts Payable 18,851,400.01-
01-202-200 Accounts Payable - Year End 11,782.92~
01-202-200 Customer Deposits 5,235.00
01-208-300 Due to County - Impact Fees 36,277.84
01-208-310 Due to DCA - Bldg Permit Surcharge 1,665.63
01-208-320 Due to Dept of Business - License Fees 3,312.69
01-208-330 Due to PCSO - Police Education Revenue 74.00
01-217-200 Accrued Sales Tax 453.59
01-218-100 Payroll Taxes Payable 0.02-
01-218-200 FRS Retirement Payable 18,896,993.83
01-218-300 Health Plan Payable 1,255.33
01-218-320 Supplemental Insurance Payable 2,046.45
01-218-400 Dental Plan Payable 246.96
01-218-410 Vision Plan Payable 2,116.60
** TQTAL LIABILITY** 46,484.97
01-243-100 Encumbrances Placed 30,489.35
01-245-100 Reserved for Encumbrances 30,489.35-
**% TOTAL ENCUMBRANCE#** 0.00
01-271-100 Fund Balance Unreserved 4,427,445.40
01-271-150 Fund Balance - Restatement 1,089,182.23-
*% TOTAL EQUITY** 3,338,263.17
** TOTAL REVENUE** 2,372,481.56
** TOTAL EXPENSE** 3,660,187.00
TOTAL LIABILITY AND EQUITY 2,097,042.70




% 2¢c'z8 25°668°'2 8V FOF‘ET 00°0 00 ¥0€E'9T 00 %#0E'9T ¥9°ZLB'LL Juswseaby QOURUIIUTEW LOJd 006-FFE-TO
% 00°0 (00°02) go'oz 00°Q 000 Q00 Q0 §LE 8399 AlejoN 006-0FE-TO
$ IT LL 20 LT6’L 86°L99'9¢C 99°L66°'2 00°S89°'%¢ 00°685'%¢ £9°GS09'%¢E saa4 \ﬂu..nH..nu—D I23emuacis 00L-0PE-TO
% €0°06 2 9£2'G¢ 9L°€TT’'8IE PETLL'9E 00°09€’€S5¢ 00°09€ ‘€8¢ L9 LTT '8%€ 938eM PITOS 00%-0FE-T0
% LO"8ST {S6°9L5'8T) §6°995'0S 00°0 00°066°1E 00'066°1T€E T1Z°85Z°'19 mﬁ..nwuq:.m doop \mhmhnm..nd 00T~-Lee-T0
% T0°06 T8 62 LT 6T°860"9ST $7 €£L0°'8T 00°8ZF ELT 00" 8ZV'ELT 98 $I8°'SLT Xel, seTeSs JUSD-JTeH 0BT-S£e-T10
% 00°Q 00°L20°T 000 00°0 00°L20'T 00°LZ0°‘T To g2t 2SUIDTT obexansag DTTOYODTY QOST-SEE-T0
% €LTLET {€6°996 'T) €6 6ET‘L 0S°€0S‘T 00°%8T‘S 00 "%¥BT‘S 60°6FE’9 SSUSOTT SWOH ITTIOW OPT-SEE-TO
% 00706 08°0 oz L 06°0 00°8 008 ZT1°8 Xel T8ng HGQHUMGSE - S¥W £TT-SE€€-TO
% B0 8L €8°L0E'D LT PPE’ST SO0 TI8‘T 00°299°'6T 00°ZS9 ‘6T 80 TLO'ST XeL Teng IOJQ0W "3Jul3) U3lg - SYS ZZI-SEE-TO
% 8% g8 S9°TLL'E Sse besLs vZ'86T'L 00°96Z°LS 00°962°LY £5°602°'€9 Xel, saTeg 2335 ~ S¥W O0ZT-S£€-TO
% 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 TS ¥E€T LTOE BUIT - "qUTSY S35 YWHI Q0%-FE€E-TO0
% 0070 00°000°0499 000 00°0 00°000°0S9 00°000'0G% 00" 0 DEdTD 0T9-TLe-T0
% 00°0 Q0°0 00°0 000 000 0070 €T TI2%’'T LTOZ BWIT - “qUTSY TeI3PdJ VYWId 00P-TELE-TO
% €9°6LL (00°SLT’6) 00°SZS°0T 00°0 00°05€°T 00°08€‘T 00 00L’'z SMOTASY URTd 93TS 0ZZT-6CE-T10
% 00°0Q (00 0¢€) 00°0¢ 000 Q0°0 000 Q0°0 WUﬂEkwm\mwwm\.Uﬂﬂ I9yl0 00Z-62E-TO
% 00°Q 00" 0 00°0 00°0 00" 0 000 TZ 0¢C ﬂO._”u.m.Hum._n.mmm SI03IDeAJIUCD 00T-6CE-TO0
% 80°89 TL 609'€T 6Z2°T£0'62 000 00" TI#9°2Z% 00" T¥P9°CZ¥% TO S6T €% 215eM PTTIOS 00£-£2£-T0
% 0S°L9 0€ " TLE'®T 0L 82909 9L°Z9T’6T 00°000‘SL 00°000°SGL 80 ZBE‘P8 OTIQOITH QO0T-EZE-TO
% 00°0 000 Q00 0Q°0 00°0 00°0 00" 95 UOTJTTOWRq - IJITWISG m.U._”m 60T-2Z¢-T0
% L 6C 00°STE‘TL 00°S85‘62 00°085°¢ 00°006°'00T 00°006'00T 00" LLT 8L mﬁOﬁuqumEH - JTwIsdg m.mv._”m 80T-2Z2€-10
% 00°8¢ 00°080°T 00°QZ¥% 0003 00°00S°T 00°00S‘T 00°098°T KAouednooo Fo 3I89) - JTuisd BpTd LOT-Z2EE-TO
% 0% %9 00°"szz‘z 00°SZ0‘¥% 00°SLE 00°0SZ’9 00°0ST°'9 00° 0S¥ ‘8 TedTueyIsW - 3TwIad Bprd SO0T-ZZE-TO
% 0% 9% 00°0SE‘€E 00°006°2 00° 082 00°0SZ‘9 00°0SZ‘9 00°5s20°L mﬂ..nQ.Ed.._”m - 3Twaed mmuHm ¥01-22£-T0
% 0% 89 00°SL6°T 00 GLZ'® 00°0GL 00°0S2°9 00°062°'9 00°00%'8 TedSTaI302Td - JTWIag mﬁHm £0T-22Z¢-T0
% 00°862 (00°086°T) 00°086°T 00° 092 00°000°'T 00°000°'T 00 068'% 934 UTWpPY - JTWISd mﬁ._”m ZO0T~22¢-TO
% 00°'L1IZ (€4°2%T'9) €L°26E°TT 00 86¢ 00°0SZ'S 00°0S2'9 TE S69°¢€T mﬂﬂu—vwﬂU ueld - 3jTwrisd 6pTg ToT-¢ze-TO
% 0% P¥ ¥0°085°0¢ 96°61TF ‘%2 Z2Z'6L9 00°000°'S9 00°000°5S ¥8 99T '8¢ g3TUISg m.ﬁ._"ﬁ._”._uﬁm 00T-2Z€-T0
% T2 CIT {9829} 98- 98% T8 LE 00 €€V Q0 EE¥ T6°G€6°T xRl ssaursng Ajunod zZoI-STE-TO
% €6° PP 00°0T6’€ 00 061°¢€ Q0" 0 00" 00T’'L 00°00T’L €P 92T 0T S§83SUaDTI SS1UTSNE TV O0T-STE-TO
% 81°¢t8 LO'LEB'TE €6 9€%’LST 62 FES’LT 00°%vLZ'68T 00 ¥%LZ'68T 88°99% ‘poC XeL S30TAISF SUCTIBDTUNWWOD O0T-STE-TO
% PELPT {(0S°8TZ'¥) QS 0€T'€CT I 99¢’1 00°2T6°8 00°216'8 SL°89% 0T Xer %M..nH.mUD - sep 00F-%TE-TO
% 0070 00°'0 Q0°0 000 00°0 00°0 TI8°2L0°L 98 01 ssIuTpeIy - XgL \AUHH..nu..D. - I=23eM T0e-¥TE-10
% 02 °TL 80° %8202 Z26°8ST'0S 00°0 Q0 EPT 0L 00 E€EPT QL 9% " 86L° %9 XeJ, uAu..nH._”u.D. = I®jeM 00e-PTE-TO
% PT°Z8 TE 6€S°12 69°060'66 L9 €88 FT 00°0€9'02T 00°0g9’0Ct 00°%98 '%E€T XeL >u..nHﬂuD - DTAIDSTH O00TI-FTIE-TO
% 69°8L 8E " P9F'ZT 29°810'9% 00°£z2¢’s 00 €£8%'8S 00 €8%’8¢% 0€°0%L 09 XeL, sed ﬁO._nunwO Te20T MSN OTP=-2TE-TO
% 68 9L 06°28V'12 0T #6714 09°0T1T'8 00°LL6'TZ6 00" LL6°2Z6 81°60T°96 Xel sepn EO._HUQO Ted07T Q0%-TIE-TO
% ST"IB Zr°g€9'z 88 PEE'TT €S CEP’T 00°856 €T 00°896'€T ZI L69'ST Xer sep jus) Ule 00£-ZTE~-TO
% 6S°00T {€1°0L2'9) EL"88Z°T90°'T 6v 0SL 00 8T0‘SS0°T 00 8T0'GSQ’'T 6T CBL'PS0'T S8Xe] WSIOTeA PY 00T-TTE-TO
AEZITVIS HHUHNMQ\AmmﬁUNHu HOANIASY OLX HANTATY ILNIIAND AIIVIIDIINY HONIATY JILVIIDILINY | EANIAAE ¥X YOIdud NOILATIEDSHT INOODDY
FONINHEDHEAL | 2202 2202 ZZ202 oay zzoz T202 1/9
L] Z20T :ea) [edsld 104 s)ajdwo Jp % ££7€8
SINNIATA ANNH TIVHINID
HENNEDAEaSn STVIONVNI AHLNOW Z20Z AN ROzRSEaNiss i B ogaa

AL M10d




% 91°69 P 656 'LS0‘T 95 I8V ‘TLE‘T 88 65L'8%T 00 T¥%‘0ER‘E 00 TPy 0E¥'€E EP TBE'TT6'T STYLOL LNIWILIVIEA

% 00°0 00°000'0ET 00°0 00°0 00°000'0ET 00°000°0€ET 00°000'SST pund ostadivjug woIi IVFSUEIL 00F-T8E-TO
% T 1%L (£8°482) €8 L86 0070 00004 00°00L T2 6%L'T Xel sep 93e3§ JO PUNISY 00S-69E~T0
% 0070 00°00%’'T 00°0 000 00°00%'T 00°00%'T 00" TSH'T SpesnoId SPUBRINSUI 00%-69£-T0
% 0070 (00°0%) 00" 0% 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 USSMOTTEH - SWODUI OSTW 0ET-69€-T0
% €6°9 ¥V E0L' Y 957962 000 00°000°S 00°000°S I% eeL'y 9OURMOTTY UOTIDDTTOD ~ SWORUI DSTW ZOT-69E-TO
% 00°0 (00°s) 00°S 000 00°0 00°0 00°¢ saxed pue 837do) - SWODUI OSTW TOT-69£-T0
% 59 788 ($9°€5€'T) §9°€59°2 ERATIES 00 00€ 00°00€ £€°PLY SWOSUI ‘ISTW 00T-69€-T0
% 00°0 (0s-€s) 0s° €5 00°0 000 00°0 0s° LY Azeiqi] - SuoTjeUOd 93BATIA OTT-99€-T0
% 19 %2l {00°S6€) 00°000°2 00°0 00°509°T 00°509°T 000 U9IMOTTEH - SUOTIRUOd 93RATI ZOT-99E-TO
% 00°0 00°008°T 00°0 00°0 00°008°T 00°008°'T 00°000°‘T SPW3ISTIYD - SUOTIeUOd 23eATId TOT-99E-T0
% 00°0 (00°00T) 00°00T 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 suoTieuod 93RATAd 00T-99E-TO
% 00°0 (¥5°990°2T) 7S 990°CT 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°ST Ajasdoag snidang jo s$9TeS 00T-S%£-TO
% 00°88¢C (00-00L'®) 00°002L 00°0G€‘T 00°00S°‘Z 0070052 00°66T ¥ BIUSY I9JUI) AJTUNUMCD UCSUOIE PIBUOO 00Z-Z9E-TO
% 8T 8T¥ (00°05L°T) 00°00€‘T 00°00€ 00°'08S 00° 0SS 00°0S€‘T STR3UIY X33UdD AITATIOW 00T-ZI9E-TO
% 20'€8L (LT 2LS€) LT S60°% 62 VIS'T 00°€ZS 00 €25 L1502 HAVS T4 - SPUSPTATIQ/3IS®ISIUI 00Z-TIE-TO
% 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0T 2L BWODUI 3SSALIUI 00T-TI9E-TO
% 0S°LE 05829 0S°LE 05 0T 00 00T 00°00T 05°59 s984 23T 00£-6S£-T0
$ 00°0 (00°99) 0099 00°0 000 00°0 06°STT §9IN3T93104 X0/pUue SIUTA I9Y3I0 00T-65E-T0
% 000 (6£°800°'%) 6€°800'% 00°0 00°0 000 ¥6°ST0'02 S9UTd JUBWIDIOIUF BPOD 00€£-TSE-T0
% 0v°'TOT 86°626'¢ €0°0LO'S 60°6T 00°000°6 00°000°S L9°0E9'LT N3TIFIOL pue ‘serjfeued ‘Seutd 90TTod 00Z-TSE-TO
% 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°000'% 99°G6%'S SIUTJ OPTTOd OTI-TSE-TO
% ¥Z°0S T69EL'T 80°€9L'Z ¥F €02 00°006°'S 00°00S8°'S 85°602°'S awosuIl AIRIQTT 00T-LPE-TO
QAZITEIA LIDISEA/ (SSEOXE) | ANIASN QLA FANTATS INIAEOD aILVIIDTINY HONSASY CILYAIDIINY | SANSATY UK ¥OI¥d NOIZAIYOSTA | INNODDY
FOVINIOWEL | 2202 2202 2202 oavw zz0eT 1202 1/9

MYNNYOr :¥3sn
8l Jo Z abed

112202 :1ea) [e9sld 104 9jejdwio] IA % ££°¢8
SINNIATY ANAH TYHINTO

STVIONVNId AHLNOW 2202 AN

ALID MI0d

$0Z#8 :oN qorydyd-6d—1058q6
£1:¥1 ZZ0Z/Z0/80




% 8E€°SZT (69°L0S) 69°L0S'2 50°9 00°000°2 00°000°‘2 ZE ¥Z6 eatindexyg - sorlddns Butiexsdo 0z5-21S-TO
% 60°8¢ LT 8€2'T £8°'TIL 2L LST 00°000°2 00°000°T S¥°¥89 sATINRYXE - soTTddns @0TII0 01S-ZTS-T0
% 0% ¢ 00" %9%°T 00 92¢ 00" 0 00°00S‘T 00°00S5°'T g0°0 HIDTD AITO - §994 I9Y30 ¥ BuTprooay z6%-ZT1S-10
% S%°9 96 TWL'E 70 85T 00" 0 00°000‘% 00°000°% 6L°0T9'C SATINDIXH - SOBIPUD USIAND IDYID 06%-ZIS-T0
% 18°9 68°L6E°T TT°Z0T 00°0 00700S°T 00°00S°T 00°0 JNoeXy - SpY [efeT 3 SITITATIOY owold 08%-215-10
% 00°6T 00°050°% 00°0S6 00°0 00°000'S 00°000°'S PSS €2Z'C IATINOSXE - uoTionpordsy pue HUTIUTId OLH-ZIS-TO
% 91°89 oL SPv 0g°¥sé €T°8ZT 00°00%'T 00°00¥%'T 9L°LOE’'T BATINDOIXH - S81TAISS UOTILDFUNUWOD OTF-ZIS-T0
% 6%°S6 LS ee £V LLY 00°0 00°008S 007008 00°0 SATINDIXH - IOUeMOTTY dsuadxg BUTISIW 8OF-TIS-TO
% 09°0¢ 00°06€°T 00°0T9 00°0 00°000°2 00°000°2 060" 0 SATINDAXH - DBUTUTRIL S0¥-2IS-TO
% 607 €V LETLOL'T €9°262’'T 00°T80'T 00°000'€ 00°000'¢€ TT %9%°‘S SATINDSXH - S9S5USAXA [OARIL 00%-ZIS-TO
% ¥v° L9 80°60T Z6° 52T 00°0 00°S€E 00 Se€ Q9° %02 9ATINDSXY -~ uoTjesuadwo) s,I9XI0M 0%Z-ZTIS-TO
% £e'e8 09°66%°¢C 0% 66% LT ¥6T6FL T 00°666'0¢ 00°666°'0C 96°LET'6T SATINOSXY - 8dURINSUI YITeSH ¥ 23TT 0€Z-TZIS-10
% £0°S8 ¥6°"¥S¥‘9 90" vL9‘9¢ SE°9T9’€E 00°6ZT'E¥ 00°62T'€¥ ZL'06T'8E BATINDSXY - UOTINQTIIUCD JUSWIATIY 0ZZ-ZI5-T10
% CL'ZL 86°82%'S 20 TLY BT 65 E0T‘T 007006 ‘6T 00°006°6T 0% €%9'ST PATINOSXH - SOXeL BOTA 0T12-ZTIS-10
% LB8'S8 T0°580°‘S 66 FT6 0€ 00°0 00°000°'9¢ 00°000°9¢€ 8T 56982 ODIXF - SJJVDTITIASD IFTH pue s8snuog 097-ZTS-TO
% Z9°%8 9E°BEL ¥9°T90'% w2 69¢ 00°008'% 00°008'F ZT 008'% SATINDSXH - ssbem pue ssTIeTes IsUI0 0£I-ZTS-TO
% ET°18 L0 ¥90'SE €6°TZL'0ST LG 06T '%T 00°98L 'S8T 00°98L°S8T T8 '8LO'SLT IATINOSXH - SebeM - Azeres aeTnbay 0ZT-2T5-10

HALLADHAXA

% 01°€9 S8°SP8’ST ST ¥96°LT 98°8ST'T 00" 06L'€E 00°'06L'EE 89°88% 02 TVLOL LNAWILIVadad
% LL°00T (96 0¢) 96°0€0'¥ 86 68T 00°000"% 00°000'% 00 98F '€ 97 - sdrysasqueW 3 ‘-qns ‘-qnd ‘syood 0FS-TIS-TO
% 0070 00°000'2 000 00°0 00°000°2 00'000°2 z8 90¢€’'e aatyestbe1 - seriddng Burjexsdo 0ZS-TIS-TO
% LY°0T €9 LYY LE" TS 00°0 007008 00°00S 0070 satje[stber - gariddng 927330 0TS-TIS-T0
% E8°T S0°S¥6’¢C S56° %S 00°0 00°000°¢ 00°000°€E 00°0 oaTiesTbeT - sebxeyd JuULIIND ILYI0 06%-TIS-TO
% TL €C o0-oL9’e 00°0¢€8 00°0 00°005’'€ 00°005°€ 00°0 1sTbey - spy TebaT % S9TITATIOV owoid 08%-TIS-T0
% 00°0 00" 008 000 000 00°00S 00°00S 00°0 Tie(sTtbeT - uorjonpoxdsy pue burjutid 0L¥P-TIS-10
% 00°2ZL 00" 0%T 00°'0%5¢ 000 00°00S 00°00S 0070 TIeTsTBeT - 2souemollv osusdxy BUuTiesW 80V-TIS-T0
% 00°¢ 00°000'€ 00°'0 00°0 00°000°€ 00°000°€ 0070 HAILYISIDHET - ONINIVIL SOV-TIS-TO
% 000 00°000°2 000 00°0 00°000°2 00°000°‘€ L P¥T oaTleSTBeT - BurtuTeRil PUR T[SARIL 00%-TIS-TO
% §99°99 L8 2 ET'E€T 00°0 00°02 00-0Z L9°2T aATIRTSTBeT - uoyjesuadwod s,I9YIOM 0%Z-TIS-TO
% ¥6 1L 9e°6%¢ ¥2°568 L8783 00°svC'T 00°SPZT'T OE"EEOD'T SAT3RTSTEOT - saxe] edTd 0T1Z-TIS-TO
% ve'66 06° LT 0T LoL’z 00°0 0o0-seL’‘e 00°szL‘T 0T 20L'T STBeT - S93eDTITITLD IITH PuUe SISNUOH 0IT-TTS-TO
% €€°¢8 00°008°T 00°000°6 00°006 00°008°0T 00°008‘0T 00°008°0T aatye(stbeT - sebey - Azeres aeinbed 0ZI-TTS-TO

IALLYISIDHET
aQEZITYET LIDANT TIVAV SASNAIXH dLX SASNAIXHT TILH lapandg rav LIDand aaidoaw STYNLIOY NOILAI¥DSIA INOODDY
ADVINADYAL | 2202 2202 Zz0T (A4 14 2202 TZ0Z /9

MYNNVOr :¥3sn
81 Jo ¢ ebed

L /220Z -1ea) [edsld 04 9)jdwio) JA % ££°¢8
sainipuadxy pund [essusc

STVIONVNId AHLNOW 22Z0Z ATINr

ALID M10d

v0Z¥8 :oN qor/dyd-6d™Losgqb
€L:¥) Z2Z0T/20/80




% v0° L9 39°89 ¥eE'6TT 00°0 00" 8LT 00°8LT 29°2TT Bulooy 3 utd - uoriesusdwod 5,I9YIOM 0%Z-9TS-T0

% SL°29 0S°0ZL'L 0S"€00°'€T €% 62L'T 00°¥2L'0T 00°vZL’0T ST Z%6'8T U3IDSY 3 UTH - SOURANSUI YITeSH * 2ITT 0€Z-9T1s-10
% TO"oOL vz E0zT'e 9L 9LY 'L €L°9G8 00°089°0T 00°089°0T 8Z°2T9'6 TIDOY 2 UT - UOTAINQLIJUOD JUSWSITISY 02Z-91S-T0
% 60°€S LE'T¥S'E €9°800'% LL"68E 00" T1S5’'L 00" TISS’L 88°L0OT'9 Bulody ¥ UTA - sS¥eL edoTd 0TZ-9T5-TO
% §L°¢€ ¥6°0%S 90°TZ 00°0 00°Z95 00°29S 00°0 Bulooy 3 UT4 - BWIIABAO 0FTI-9T15-T0
% 19°L9 0T°68BL TE 06°S5€’99 9 E6T L 00°S¥T’'86 00°SPT'86 9E"STE'€E6 Bujody 3 utrg - sobey - Azeres rernbey 0TI-9TIS-TO

ONILNNODOY ANV HEDNUNIA

% 00°00T 000 00°000'0€ 00°005'L 00°000°'0€ 00°000°0€ 00°000°ST TYLOL LNIWLIVAHT

% 00°00T 0070 00°000'0€ 00°00S7'L 00°000'0¢ 00°000°‘0¢€ 00°000°Ss2 Butuue(q duop - $9OTAISS TRUOTSSSJOId 0TE-STS-TO

DNINNVId HATSNIHIFIIWOD

% S8° 9L LL TEB'ET €2°LIT 'TY €9°86L°S 00°000°'SS 00°000°SS 8T 08E'LL TYLOL LNIWLIYIHA
% ¥eoee 26 €T0'0T 80°986'¥ ZETI9T 00°000°ST 00°000°ST SLTETT’S TebaT - Spy Te6eT 3 S8TITATIOV OWOAd 08%-HTIS-TO
% Sv 06 $8°8T8'€E ST I8T'9¢€ TELES'S 00°000 ‘0% 00°000°'0% £vr99z’eL Tesuno) [ebdT - S9OTAISS TRUOTSS93I0Id OTE-HIS-T0

TASNOOD TYDHET

% 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 000 00°0 000 TYLOL LNIWLYYdEd

AEETO ALID
% 9¢°8L 8€°0LT €L 29°8LL"E9Z 81°525°2¢ 00°6%0'LEE 00°6%0 LEE Y¥ 08T 662 TYLOL LNIWLIYdHd
% 0070 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 000 86°66L'T Xy - burprIing ueyl IsYlo Sijuswsasoxdwl 0€9-2IS-TO
% 9E76¢ LEO%6'T €9°652°T 66°¥T 00°00Z'€ 00°00Z'E 69°¥IV'T x4 - sdrysIsquel 3 ‘"qns ‘"qnd ‘s}0od 0PS-ZTS-TO
AIZITvES LIDand TIVAY SHSNHJXE JIX SASNAIXE AIN IIOANg £av LADANE AALIOAY STYNLDY NOILATIOSHA INOODOY
FOVLNIADEHEL | 2202 ZZoz gzoz (4454 zzoe TZ02 /9

L] Z20T :1e0) |edas|d Jod ajaldwod 1A %, ££7E8
$9Jn)ipuadx3y pung [eiduag

MVNNVOr ;438N +0Z¥8 :oN qor/dud-bd ™ Losgqb
81 Jo p obeq w._<_oz<zﬁ_w_w__..__.u%_z ceoz ANr £1i¥) ZZ0Z/20/80



% TV SL 89°L68°T zE'zz8e’‘s 8L°¢68 00°02L'L 00 oeL’L 0% €0E’L butuoz 3 5pTg - sOXEL ®dTA 0TZ-HZS-TO
% 80°'% £6°G6% L0 1Z 000 00° LIS 00°LIS 00°0 Butuoz 3 BpTE - SWIIILA0 0HT-$ZS-T0
%5 65° %L Z0°L0S’'SE 86°588°'VL LS E96'L DO E6€°GOT 00 E6E 00T €5°BLE'86 utuoz ¥ 6prd - sabey - Arefes xernBey 02T-$ZS-T0

DNINOZ ANV ONIJTING

% S0°LL SB°L90°0S SSTEET ‘89T ST LPTTE 00 10T ‘81T 00°T0Z'81T 00° €25 IfT TYIO0L LNHWLIYAEd
% 0070 00°00T 00°0 000 00°00T 00°00T 00°0 Jug meq - serrddns bBurieasdo 0ZS-T1ZS-I0
% 00°0 00°00T 000 00°0 00°00T 00" 00T 00°0 Jum meT - s317ddns 90T3F0 0TIS-I25-T0
% 0070 00°00S 00°0 00°0 00°00S 00°00S 00°0 Fug me] - soueusjuTey pue satedody 09%-TZS-TO
% LY 6L 0Z°0Z0‘ET 08°160°68 00°006°% 00°ZIT 2T 00°2TIT'2TTT 00°002Z'8ge - SODTAISS TeuOTSsagord 0T€-TZS5-TO
% 00°GL S2 L¥PE’ 9T SLTTH0 ‘6L ST LFE 9T 00°68€‘S0T 00°68€'S0T 00 €2E'E0T Jug me - IoqeT IDBIJUOD S0E€-TZS-TO

INAWIDHOANT MY

% £€°€8 06°696'6T 0T Z¥8°66 12 7866 00°2T8'61T DO"ZTI8'6TT S 018 '6TT TYLOL INIWINVAHA
% G0°€8 T 9LE'9 88°9%Z°1E €2°900°¢€ 00'€T9’LE 00°€29°LE 29 16T 0% sjwg SOTAISS 3IqOQ IFED - 3ISSIALIUT 0ZL-LIS-TO
% 97 €8 8L E€6S €T CE ' 565'869 B6 LLE'Y 00°681'Z8 00°68T°28 06°819'6L Sjwg SOTAISS 3qed I¥ED - T[edToUTId 0TL-LIS-TO

HDIANAS 1€3d

% TL €9 65°L96°€S % 2LL'P6 TO €TV’ TT 00°0%L’'9%T 007 0%L'8%T S 679 /CET TYLOL INAWLIVIEA
% ¥9°9% YT 0%T 987607 66" 9T 00°0S% 00°0§% 66" £9¢ T4 - sdTySISqWeW 3 ‘°qUS ‘"qnd ‘S0OE 0FS-9TS-TO
% 0Z°0¢€ 60°96€°T T6 €09 €8 ¥%6% 00°000'2 00°000°2 zTE'996 Bulopy ¥ urd - serrddns Buriexsdo 0zS-915-10
% BS'LF T6 €EL 60°999 00°0 00°00%'T 00°00%°T $0°L8B6 Bulooy 3 utd - s9tTddus @9TII0 0TS-9T15-TO
% 0070 00°0SL 00°0 00°0 00°0SL 00 0SL 000 OOY ¥ UTd - uoTionpordsy pue Buriutid 0LF-STS-TO
% 85°0L 19 SET 6€° %95 69°SL 00°008 00°008 88 T6L Bujooy ¥ UTA - SOOTAISS UOTIBOTUNWNOD OTH-STS-TO
% 00°0 00°000°€ 00°0 00°0 00°000'T 00°000°'C 00°0 soueutd - Burtuleil S0%-9TS-TO
% 0Z°'9T €0°LST'T L6°TVT 12 89T 00°00S5'T 00°005'T 00°002 bulony ® utd - sosusdx¥ To9ARIL 00%-9TS-T0
% 00°SL 00° 00§ 00°00S°T 00°00S'T 00°000°'T 00°000°T 00°052°¢ Bu3ody 3 UTJd - S80TAISS [PUOTSSD3J0Ad OTE-9TS-TO
qIZITVIY 1IA9AAE TIVAY SHSNHAXH LA SASNIIXT AL IEDang rav LEOANE aIIIOAY STYALDOY NOILATIYOSHA INNODDY
FDYINADNHAS | 220T (44114 zzZ0T z20¢ |44 114 1202 1/9

MYNNVOC :¥3sn
8l Jo g abed

112202 :Jeap [edsld 104 9j9jdwo) 1A % €€°¢8

saunyipuadxg pung |esouan

STVIONVNId AHLNOW 2202 ANe

ALID M10d

#0218 :oN qor/dyd-6d—Lgsaqb
$Lib1 220Z/20/30



SPSLZ T

S5°ZIL 8V 68°2E5°¢ 00°8€0°€9 00°8E0'8S BLTOT6'L¥ TYLOL INIWIIVAEA
% 00°0 0070009 00°0 00°0 00°000'9 00°000°9 00°0 oD - BurpiTng ueyl xa9yio sauswesordwr 0£9-625-TO
% 00°SB 00°ST 00° 58 00°0 00°00T 00°00T 00°s8 00 - sdrysaequen % ‘-"ong ‘"qnd ‘SYood 0FS-6TS-T10
% €L°8T LT TL €L 8T 0070 00°00T 00°00T 00°0 Fug 8pop - sarrddns Burjexado 02S-6£S-T0
% £2°S9 5769 S% O0ET 0070 00002 007002 b 68 Jug Spop - sorTddng 99TIFO 0TS-625-TO
%5 00°0 007002 0070 0070 007002 007002 0070 se94 I9Yl0 ¥ BuTpIioosy zZ6%-6z5-I0
% 00°0 00°002 00°0 00°0 00°002 00°002 00°0 g 2poD - spy TeH>T ¥ SSTITATIOY OWOId 0BF-6E2S-T0
% 00°0 00° 052 00°0 0070 00°05¢ 00" 052 00°0 Jum 8po) - uoriounpoadey pue BUTIUTIE 0LP-625-T0
% Z¥6S 19°2Z2¢ 6€°CTLY 69°29 00°S6L 00°S6L 88°TLY JUF SpOD - SYVTAISIS UOTILOTUNWWOD 0TFH-6ES-T0
% 00°0T 00°szT 00°s2 0070 00°0ST 00°052 00°0 S9pop - Buruteil S0%-625-10
% SS°08T (8€°10T) BE"TSE 00°89T 00° 05T 007052 00-szg Jug 2po) - sesuadxy [9ARIL 00%-6Z5-T0
% 9Z°881 (00°060°T) 00°066°2T 00°0 00°006'TT 00°006'9 00°000'9 Juz 8po) - sIDTALIS [EUOTSS2J0Id 0T£-625-10
3 9€°LL TE 9%T 6§9°90S 00°0 00559 00°559 86°TLY Jug apo) - uotjesusdwo) g,ISYIOM 0FZ-62S-TO
% 06°28 05°€9L°T 0570558 50°558 00" PTIE'OT 00°%TI€°0T 7€ 1876 Jud SPoD - SOURANSUI YITESH ¥ 9ITT 0E€C-6E5-TO
% BI %8 TL 6SF 62 9%¥’2 0T ¥ve 0079062 00°906°'2 ¥¥ 659°'T JUF SPOD - UOTINQTIIUOD IUSWOITISY 0Te-625-TO
% TI I8 L0 88¢ €6°999°T 65°2ST 00°550°2 00°§50°‘2 0E"9E6'T Jug °pod - sIxeL BOPTd 01Z-62S5-TO
% OL6L 18 €5%'S 61°60%'TT 9€°050°2 00°€98°92 00°€98°92 6€°06T'9¢ Jjug spop - sebem - Azeyes Iernboy 0zZI-625-T0

LNIWEDYOANH HAOD

% 62°2S LE 696'2TT £9°¥6L'PET 8€ FET'TI 00°¥9L'LSE 00°%9L'LST €0°S€5'T¥E TYIOL INIWLIYIAA
% 00°0 00°000'€T 00°0 0070 00°000°ET 00°000°'€T 0070 T8 - Butpling ueyl Isylo sjuswsacadul 0£9-HZS-T0
% 6L°28T (5€°66) SE€°6TE 00°0 00021 00°02T 68 99T 19 - sdrysIequeW » ‘‘qng ‘-qud ‘Syo0d 0¥S-H2S-TO
$ 00°66 00°T 00°66 00°0 00°00T 00°00T 00°0 Butuoz 3 Bprg - sar7ddns Buraexsdo 0ZS-%TS-TO
% SS°FS 06°06 0T°60T 00°0 00°002 007002 LL7902 Butuoz 3 BpTg - sotTTddns SOTIIC 0TS-PTS-10
% 00°0 00°0sT 00°0 000 00052 00°0S2 00°0 butpring - BUTUTeIL S$0%-$25-T10
% 0070 007052 00°0 00°0 00°0SZ 00°0s2 00°0S Butuoz 3 SprE - sesusdxy [oABIL 00%-$ZS-TO
% 00°0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000°'T 00°000'T 00°0 Butuoz % Bpld - senlaIsg BUTILSUTBUE [TE-PZS-TO
% TL'sE 60°6V6 VL 16°056°52 00°0 00°006'00T 00°006°00T Z¥ LOL'FOT Butuoz 3 BpTE - SOOTAISS [PUCTSSI0Id 0TE-HTS-T0
% 89°TTI (09°16T) 09°z€8°'T 00°0 00" T%9'T 00°1%9°T S¥BIL'T ‘utuoz ¥ 6prd - uotTjesusdwo)d S,I9WIOM 0VZT-FTS-TO
% €£°¢8 0E"6SF'€ 0L"S6Z LT LST62L'T 00°55L°02 00°5SL'02 Z5°€£66'89T TUOZ 3 BpTd - @oueansul YITESH 3 9ITT 0£Z-$2S5-10
% 6€°8L ov-65€°2 09°855'8 9% 8%6 00°816°0T 00°8T6°0T S0°200°0T TUoZ ¥ Bpld - UOTINGTIIUCY JUSWBITISY 0ZZ-$2S-10
TEZITYAY | IEDand TIVAY SESNEAXH aIX SASNEIXT QIH 1E9and pay 1E5and qILIOqY STYNIDY NOILATHDSHEA INAODDY
HOWINROUAT | 2202 2202 z202 2202 z202 TZ0Z T/9

MVNNVOr :¥3sn

8l Jo g ebed

L/ 220T iueo, |35l 404 9jojdwo) IA % ££°E8

sainyipuadx3 pung |eiauasg

STVIONVNId AHLNOW 220Z ANr

ALID M10d

¥02Z¥8 :oN qor/dyd-Bd— | gggqb
€l:vl 220Z/20/80



% T6°1 €0° %06 % L6°S6 000 00°000’'S 00°000°S 95°€T16's satedey - z9do SOTATTTIN/SHION DITANI 99%-6€£5-TO
% 0L°ST €8 E¥L’9 LT 9521 8% ¥4 00°000’'8 00°000'8 SE€E°T188'¥Y usH-jure ¥ satedey-IIUS) AJTUNMWCD HIF-6£5-TO
% TLLE va-8zz’9 9 TLL'E S¥ oLe 00°000‘0T 00°000'0T 69°650°T 8D - JuTel ¥ satedsy - I SYIOM OTITANd E£9%-6ES-TO
% 00701 00°00T‘8 00 006 00°0 00°000'6 00°000‘6 Y6 06T 'TT D - Jutey ¥ satedsy - I193U9D AJTATIOV 29%-6£5-T0
% C8¢T 8T €82'81 28 9TL'S 60° 789 00°000'F2 00°000°‘%E (420 $ ¥ AR 44 A0D USH - JUTEW 3 SxTeddy - [TeH A3ITD T9P~6ES-T0
% L9°3S LL'ZEE'D €Z°L99°S PLILPE'T 00°0000T 00°000'0T £€8°82v%'6 SEPTE 3,40D USH - S95EIT puR STEIUD OFF-6ES-TO
% 6L°T6 S5°69¢€ SPOEL'¥ ¢8°CE9 00°005'% 00°005'F 96°vEE’S T3.40D USD-SITITTTIN-TIUB) AJTUNMWOD FEF-6E£S5-TO
% TL'98 26 TEE 8078912 21 8E€E 00°005'2 00°00s5'2Z 28°969°2 "3.A0D UIH - SSTIITITIL - SHIOM PITANd EEP-6E£S-T0
% ¥0°0L F0 6%L 96°0SL'T YT 98T 007005’ 00°005°2 06°vET'T ACD USDH - SSTAITITIL - I93U3D KATATIOV ZED-6£S-10
% 88°¢B 98°290'¢ PT LE6’'ST 95°608°'T 00°000'6T 00°000'6T 88 ¥0T 6T TTE 3.A0D UBD - SOTITTTIN - TTBH A3ITD TEP-6£5-T0
% ET°LL 6% LG T§°2%5°1 SLTEST 00°000°'2 00°000°2 ¥ 8s8’'T OD USH-UCTIRDTUNMWG) -IS3USD AITUNWWG) $TH-6ES-TO
% 18769 TL 980T BZ E¥R'E 65 %22 00°00S°€E 00°005‘€E S6°8LS’'Z 0D U9 - UOTILDTUNWMWO) - BIOM DTTANd €TP-6E€S-TO
% 6LEL T0°€90'% 66°9€% 11 SETE6T'T 00°00S ST 00°00S'ST €9°960 %1 T1A0D USH - UOTIBATUNUWWCD - TTBH A3TD TIP-6€S5-T0
% 00°0 (L0°sov‘T) L0°S0%‘2 00°00¢ 0070 00°0 98°ST0'C D UL9h - IBYJ0O - SIDTAISS TRPUOTSS9JOId CIE-6£S-10
% 6€°LY TV LBS'E 85°ZTI% ‘L 027692 007000 'TT 00°000°'1TT ¥8°650'8 T€ 1.40D USD - SIDTAIIF [PUOTSESJOId (QTE-6E5-TO

SONICQIIANG L.ACD TRAANID

% ET°LE ET ¥60°9T L8°S05'6 000 00°008°52 00°009’s¢2 86°€SV'TT TYLOL LNISWINYdHId
% 00°00T 00°0 00°00T 000 00°00T 00°00T 00°009 3s - sdryszsquew 3 ‘"qns ‘‘qnd ‘SY00d 0FS-8ES-TO
% 000 00°00S 00°0 000 007008 00°00S 00°0 ISJeMWIOYS - 994 IIYI0 ¥ BUTPIOISL T6¥-8E5-TO
% £0°LY €T P65 0T L8°S0%'6 000 00°000°'02 00°000'02 66 BEE'6 I9}BMUIO}F - SDUeULJUTEN pue satedsy 09%-8€G5-10
% 0070 00°00S 00°0 000 00°008 00°00S 00°0 I9jemuIols - Bututeil S0v-8£5-T0
% 0070 00°00% 00°0 00°0 00°008 00°008 66 716 a9jemurolg - sosusdxy TOABLL 00%-8£5-TO
% 0070 00°000'% 00°0 00°0 00°000'% 00°000'% 00°0 I2IBMWIOIS - SIDTALSS Burassurbum TI€-8¢5-TO

YALYMNIOLS

% 26°¢€6 EF ZBT LT LS°S09°99¢2 L9°0Z6'6T 00°889'282 00°889°282 LT ¥60'88C TYLOL LNIWLIYdHA
% €T°60T (S6°116°L) S6°865'96 L0 T09'6 00°L89'98 00°.89'98 6S°86£'96 |98NISY - TeroIsuwe) - Tesodstg °SNIVY ZVE-FES-TO
% 02 L8 8€°%¥60°SZ 29°906°0LT 09°6TE 0T 00°T00'96T 00°TO0 ‘96T 857569 °'T6T SNZoY - TRTIUIPTSSY - TesodsTq osnIsy TvE-HES-10

NOILVILINYS /950474
AaEZITYEy LADANG TIVAY SHSNE4XH aIx SESNIJIXT QIR LADANE LAY 1IDdnd asgrdoay STYALOY NOILAIYDSEQ LNOODDY
FOVINADYAL ( 2202 z202 (44114 zz02 (44114 TZ02 1/9

MVNNYOr :¥3sn
gl jo / abed

112202 :1ea, |edsid Jo4 ajejdwod JA ¥, ££7¢8
saunyipuadxy pung |eisuss

STIVIONVNId AHLNOW 2202 ANr
ALID M10d

$0Z¥8 :oN qorydyd-6d~ 05896
¢hiv) 2202/20/80




% 00°0 00°000°2 0a-o 00°0 00°000°‘2 00°000°2 00°00€ S318913g ¥ speoy - Tejudy Juswdrnbd £6H-THS-TO
% 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 SSTLTT 8135 ¥ speoy - seed IS0 ¥ BUTPIODSH Z6H-THS-TO
% 00°0 (00 0€) 00°0¢ 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 83135 3 specyd - s3BIRYD JUSIIND ISYI0 06%-THS-T0
% 00°0 (6% TET) 6V TIET 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 8393135 - uoTlonpoxdey pue BUTIUTId 0LF-THS-TO
% 00°0 60" 0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 €£L°229'1 dey - A3TTTORS SOTITTITIN/SHIOM OTTAN 99%-THS-T0
% €€ PY TH°L9S'S 6S°TEV'® L6°78S 00700001 00°0000T S6°LIS'S $3192135 I SPROY - SDOUBUSIUTEW ITITUSA SSP-THS-10
% IS°T6 79°8%8 9E IST'6 BT €88'T 00°000°0T 00°000'0T TE'950°L 5192138 ¥ Speoy - Tond SI2TUSA »9%-T¥S-10
% £6°L9 €5°90T'¢ LY E6L'S 9L°8€8'T 00°000°0T 00°000'0T 90°T0T 0T eoy - jusudrnbm-soueusjutey ®» sitedsy T9%-THS-T0
% 6€°T6 557098 ST 6ET’6 L6766 00°000°0T 00°000°0T 86°€L6'T 138 3 Sspeoy - sourusjuTEW pue sxtedsy 09%-THS-TO
% 98°LS TS 0SL %I 67 6v2'0T 06°8T%'Z 00°000°S¢E 00°000°S€E ¥9°L90°0¢€ 8389135 ¥ SpPeOY - SOTIATTTIN 0E¥P-THS-TO
% 90°¥8 £6° LSS L0 ZY6'T €6°6S2 00°00S‘€ 00°005’¢€ T6°€LZ Y 9115 ¥ SPEOY - SSOTAISS UOTIRDTUNMWOD QTH-THS-TO
$ €0°L0T (S%°S0T) S5 509°T 00°0 00°005'T 00°005'T 00°0 s399a38 - BuTuTeIl SO0P-IFS-T0
% 0€°62 05" €SE 05°9%1 00°0 00°005 00°00S 00°6£2'T §383338 ¥ sSpeoy - sosuddxy [IARIL 00%-THS-10
% 00°0 00°005°C 00°0 00° 0 00°005°'T 000052 00°0 399135 ¥ SPeod - sITAILS Burassutbum ITE-THS-10
% 00°0 (62°6L8'9) 6Z°6L8°9 00°00S°¢ 0070 00°0 00°0 98135 2 SPeOY - SIDTAIDS TRUCTSSSIOII O0TE-THS-TO
$ LELS 88°668°'¢C Z1°LZ0'02 00°0 00°£26'22 00°€26'22 ¥6°0€0'0T '8I15 ¥ Speoy - uotjesusdwo) §,ISHIOM O0FEZ-THS-TO
% $6°19 ¥ S89°7C 9% ¥16'9€E 68676V 00°009°'6S 00°009°'6S ZT1°LES ‘TS 135 ¥ Specy - IDURINSUI Y3ITeSH ¥ 23T1 0€e-THS-T0
% 9z°08 ZT VIL'F 8L ELE'6T ££°05¢’2 00°8ET'¥ET 00°8€ET"'¥E 0L°06T'€C I35 ¥ Speoy - UOTINGTIARUODY IJUSWSITISY 02Z-THS-TO
% 86°SL 6L°692°% TZ S6F €T 62 98¥%°1 00°T9L LT 00°TIL LT 88 €€0 ‘LT §31991315 3 Specy - sexel ®OTJd 0TZ-TFS-TO
3 9€°€TT (LE"76€) LET9VE'E €9°9LT 00°256'2 00°256°'2 8L TT6 53899135 3 SPROY - SWIIASAO OFT-TFS-TO
3 F0°¥L L% 505’65 £5°90L769T 05°LSS'6T 00°2TE'622 00°21Z‘622 2V 69¢'¥ZT 9135 3 speoy - sobem - KAxeles IeTnb6SY QZI-THS-T0
SLEEJLS ANV SAVod

% 99°€§ £E°VTE'TL L9°5L5 z8 ST TLE'6 00°006'€ST 00°006'€ST LT E£IS'ZPT TYLOL LNIWLAYIAA

% 00°00T 00°0 00°000°s 00°0 00°000'S 00°000°S 00°0 ®D - Juswdrnbd 3 ‘yowW - €YIOM OTIqNd £¥I-6ES-TO
% 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°586'T D usp - juawdinba 3 ‘YoeW - TIBH A3TD T¥9-6€£5-T0
% 00°0 (00°sLT'T) 00°SLT'T 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 @D - sbprd 1/0 "AoxdwI - SYIOM OTTIANA €£9-6€5-T0
% 00°0 00°0 00" 0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°S82°ST D uep - 96plg 1/0 ‘aocadur - TTeH X3TD T€9-6ES-10
% TS0 Z0°6LE’'E 8602 00°0 00°000'% 00°000'% 00°0 1Tng - ssTrddng 3 sTeraojen odesspuel 1£5-6£5-10
% €%°0¢€ LS E€%0'T €% 95T 00°0 00°005'T 00°008'T %2762 Tiezado - rodo SOTITITIN/SHIOM OTTANd 9ZS-6£5-TO
% £9°§S 6€°L90'T 19°ZEE’T $T°09 00°00%°T 00°00%’'2 Z6°8EF'T 9-seT1ddng Hurjeasdp-Iejue) A3JTUNMWOD HZS-6£5-TO
% 6€£°SST (L8 0€8) L8°0¢€c’g ¥Z 659 00°00S5°T 00°008'T 8£°G.L8 o - so11ddns Burjexsdo - syIOoM DITANd €25-6£S-T0
% SE°ST £V 6€5°T L5 09% ET €€ 00°000°€ 00°000'E z9- seL s971ddns Burjeasdo -~ 193us) AITATIOV ZZS-6€S-TO
% 90°2S 0v's€8’¢E 09°'%9T'% SEPST'T 00°000'8 0070008 ¥9°56T°6 u9p - sarrddng Burijexsdp - TreH £3ITD TZS-6£5-T0
% 0070 00°000°¢2 00°0 00°0 00°000°'Z 00°000°2 05°26 T€ 3.40D US) - sabIeY) JUSIAND IBYIO 06%-6€5-T0
aEZITYRYE 1E5ang TIVAY SASNIAYS AIX SASNIIXT AIN I29and ray 1I9ang AILJOaAY STYALIOY NOILATYISIa INAODDY
HOVINSDNE | 2202 z202 2202 (4414 (4434 TZ0Z /8

MVYNNVOTr :¥3asn
gl jo g abed

1/220¢ :1ea, |easid 104 as|dwod JA % ££'€8
sainypuadxg pund [eisuss

STVIONVN

14 AHLNOW 2202 Anr
ALID M10d

#0Z¥8 :oN qor/dyd-BdLo5eqb
£liv) TTOZ/Z0/80



% ¥9°8S Z6° 065 8L 80 8GS‘LTT ZT €L8°2T 00°6%T‘96T 00°6%1°'T0Z S9°00L‘8EI TYLOL INAWLEVIEA
% G8°€S 0z LES'S8 08'296'6 L9°62T'T 00°005'8T 00°005°'8T 86°T95'0T IQTT - STeTISeN AIRIQTT 3°qnd ‘syood 03%9-TLS-T0
% 00'0 00" 0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°898'€ Areaqry - Juewdinby » AISUTYDEW 0F9-TLG-TO
% 00°0 T0'LZ¥ 66°ZLB'T 00°0 00°00€’S 0070 0070 11 - BurpTTng ueyl ISyl Siuswesoidul QE9-TLS-TO
$ 08°82 €2°188'T LL 8VL 0070 0070092 00°009°'2 0% 85L TT - sdrysasquel 3 ‘'qus ‘"qnd ‘s300g 0HS-TLS-TO
% 0L°9T 6%°0£0°¢€ 1S'699°T Z1° 9§ 00°00L'% 00°000'0T 66°2S¢'L Axeaqrr - sertddng Butjexsdo 0ZS-TLS-TO
% 6S°2T 0Z'TIE’T 08°88T 00°0 00°005'T 00°00S°T 65°€8T AxeaqrT - soTrddns °0T3J0 0TS-TLS-TO
% 0070 00°005°2 00°0 00°0 00°00S5‘¢ 00°005°'T 428 228 IeIqIT - SPY [eBOT 3 SSTITATIOV owoId 08%-TLS-TO
% G0°0T €8°LLL'E ASN444 00°0 00°002°% 00°002'% LE"9€Z'8 ATeiqr] - soueusjuTEW pue satedey 09%-TLS-TO
% L8 G¥ TS"09L'¢C 6b 6£€'T §5°1T¢C 00°00T'S 00°00T'S P9°LZ6'E ATe1qTT - SSTITTTIN O0EP-TLG-TO
3 9%°Z9 €6°6£v'T L0'090'% LE"E0L 00°005'9 00°005’9 05°T0E'® ATRIqTT - S9DTAISS UOTILOTUNWMOD OT¥-TLG-TO
% 00°0 00°005'T 0070 00°0 0070081 00°005§'T 00°0 ATezqrl - BUTUTRIL S0¥-TLS-T0
5 TI€°6 9% €5% ¥S° 9% 00°0 00°00S 00°00S 00°0 AzexqrT - sssusdxm [SABIL 00%-TLS-TO
5 6L°18 S 9%S S5°€S%'¢ SSTEVT 00°000°'€ 00°000'€ 0% LSS‘T BIQTT - I9YJ0 - SIDTAISS TRUCTSSSI0Ad ZTE-TLS-TO
5 TE T 927 2%1°¢ VLTLSE 65°6C 00°005°2 00°00S‘e 8€°200°'T ATeIqTT - $8OTAISS TRUOTISSSJOId O0TE-TLS-TO
% £€8°99 6€°95 19 €11 00°0 00°0LT 00°0LT ZZ ETT AzexqT1 - uoTjesUSAWOD §,I9IOM O0FZ-TLS-TO
% 09°SS VETFSLIET 99°€£22°LT €9°'98€‘¢€ 00°8L6'0¢€ 00°8L6'0¢ L6°¥T8'ST ATexqT - ePUBRANSUI WITESH 3 oITT 0£Z-TLS-T0
% ZH 89 T6°8TT € 60°€L6'9 PE6TL 00°26T01 00°26T'0T $8°%00°L ATeIqTq - UOTINGTIIIUC) JUSWSITIAY 0ZZ-TLS-T10
% £9°99 655072 1% 108°'% €5°€5% 00°90ZL 00°902'¢L 9z ¥01's Axeaqr - sexel ®OTd 01Z-TLS-TO
% 00°0 00" 78% 00°0 0070 00°¥8% 00" ¥8% 00°0 AXeIqTT - SWIIIASA0 OFT-TLS-TO
% E¥'S9 T S6€’LE 88°€£ZE€'T9 LL'GE0'9 00°6TL'88 00°6TL €6 L9°'8%L'89 Azeaqry - sebey - Axeres xeinbed 0ZT-TLS-T10
AAVIEIT
s PYTE 0Z°805°86¢L S7°'8¢8'8LE DS BE6'6E 00°980°S0Z‘T 00°980°502°T 69°666'29% TYLOL ILNAWLYYAIEA
% 6L°F ZT T0T’16S €S 67T 'TE 00°0 00°000'0S9 00000059 00°000°'S 35 3 speoy - ssa1b01g UT UCTIONIISUOD 059-THS-TO
% 65°S¢ 00°2%0'9¢2 00°856'8 00'0 00°000°SE 00°000'S€E €L°858'1¢€ 29135 2 speoy - juswdinby ® ATSUTYSEN 0H9-IHS-TO
% 00°0 00°000’0S 0070 00°0 00°000'0S 00°000'0S 00°0 oy - BuTpTINg ueyl Ieylo sjuswsnoadul 0€£9-THS-T0
% 9€ ¥PT (18°122) T8°TZL L8 B6T 007005 00°00S 9L°¥8E oy - sdTYsISqUSN 3 ‘"qns ‘‘qnd ‘s)ood 0¥S-THS-T0
s 197 0% €' 6962 99°0€0'2 0% 8LZ 00°000'S 00°000°'S €8°268°¢€ peod - setrddns ¥ sTetisdel sdeospueT TES-THS-TO
5 LYV PL 90°862°¢ ¥6°TOL'9 05°88 0070006 00°000‘6 LY I8%'S S ®» speoy - sorTTddng 3 STETISIEN PROY 0ES-THS-TO
% 0070 00°000'T 0070 00°0 00°000°T 00°000°T z8°9SL 5398118 2 SpeOY - STEDTWSYD $ZTS-THS-TO
% SL°S¢ 60°0TL L T6°682'% 8€°ZLT 00°'000°2T 00°'000'2T 6%°502'0T s39911g ¥ speoy - sor1ddng Butqexrsdo 0zS-THS-1I0
% 02°19 €0°8BE L6°TT9 00°0 00°000'T 00°000°‘T 29°680°T S399115 3 speoy - sarTddng 20TIJO O0TS-THS-TO
AQIZITYIY 1E0ang TIVAY SHSNHEAXS AIX SASNIAXT QI IZoang ravy 1EHangd aaLdoay STYALIOV NOILAINOS=Ea INAODDY
HDVINIDYEES | 2202 zZ02 2202 144:14 zzoz 1202 /5

MAVNNVOr :¥3sn

8l Jo ¢ abed

sainjipuadxg pund jessuan

STVIONVNId AHLNOW 2202 ANe

ALID M10d

42202 :JedA [eosid 104 ajejdwiod JA % £e°e8

v0Zv8 :oN qor/dyd-6d™Lo5eqh
€L:¥L TZ0T/20/80




% S0°S ¥0°668°'T 96001 9609 00°000°2 00°000°Z 00°52 a3daq uoN - seBaeyd JULIAND ISUI0 06%-065-TO
% €2°80T (LT T¥S) LT TH0'T 00°0 00°00S 00°005 86°LLT BluswlTedsQ-UoN - SDURUSIUTEN STITYSA S9V-065-T0
% 907 0L 69°6%T 1€°0S€E 0% 05 00°00§ 00°00S 93" €%T TejuswisIedsq -UON - Tond STOTUSA H9%-065-TO
% ¥9°¥8 05°ZIT €T 0S°Z8O'€EL 00°0 00°SFE 98 00°S¥E‘98 05°'086°8S 3deg-uoN - @dueansul AITTTAETT 0SH-065-T0
% L0"06 ¥8°L89‘T 9T TIE’ST 90 L¥P L 00°000°LT 00°000°LT L8 EOT'LT 3dsq-uoN - BUTITPNY pue BUTIUNODDY 0ZE-065-T10
% 00°0 00" 6%L 8T 00°0 00°0 00" 6%L 8T 00°6%L'8T BE T98'TZ 3dea - uwON 4D - IOQeT 9IPWHI STE-065-TO
% TT'8 0S°Z¥E‘L 0S° LS9 08" LS9 00°000'8 00°000°8 00°0 d-uoN - ISU30 - S9OTAISg TPUOTSS@Joid ZTIE-06S-TO
% 00°0 00°000°‘S 00°0 00°0 00°000'S 00°000°S 00°0 3deg-uoN - ®e0TAISS ButaeluTtbuUE TIE-065-10
% LL'SE SL'850'9T ST Ib6 '8 05" LSS 00°000°S52 00°000°SZ L9 LES'ET 3d9Q-UON - $IDTAIDS [LUOTSSDIOIA 0TE-065-T0

TYININLLY AT - NON

% L6'%E 91 858 ‘8T 8 TFT 0T 000 00°000'6¢E 00700062 9ETEEL'T TYLOL LNIWLIYIRA
% 9%°8S oF ST® 09" ¥89 00°0 60°000'T 00°000°T LS LTY s3juesd oods - so11ddns Burjersdo 0Zs-$LS-TO
§ €T°F SL*LSE sz Th 000 00°000'T 00°000'T 6L°S0E’Z SjusAg 09d§ - sebaeyp JUSIIND IIYIO 06%-FLG-TO
% 00°0 00°000°T 00°0 000 00°000'T 00°000°T 00°0 g o9ds - spy [ebeT ¥ SSTITATIOV owoid 08%-vLS-T10
% 00°0 00°000°T 00°0 0070 00°000°T 00°000°'T 00°0 uSAg 23dg - uoTadnpoxdsy pue BUTIUTIZ 0LF-FLS-TO
% LE T TO'S8F‘ET 66 ¥T1S'6 00°'0 00°000°€T 00°000°'€C 0070 s3usad dadg - sssea] pue STEIUSH 0FP-PLS-TO
% 0070 00°000'€ 00'0 00°0 0070002 00°000°C 00°0 s3u9Ag 53dS - SIVTAISS TEUCTSTSTOId OTE-FLS-TO

SINIAT TYIDAJS

% OL’8S 90°905°2Z ¥6°£66°'T¢E $9°0L0°T 00°00S'%S 00°0D0S ‘%S €6°GTL'SY TYLOL LNIWNIMYAIQ
% §9°30T (00-99¢€) 00°998°‘s 0c°0o 00°D0S‘S 00°00S°S 000 syIed - Jueswdiubg ¥ AISUTUSEW 0%9-ZLS-TO
% HE €D LT EET'T €L°998 82 %¢ 00°000°‘2 00°000°T 08'0%% ‘€ syxed - soTTddng Butjexsdo 0z5-2L5-TO
% 6T LT ST°959°'T S8 EPE 00°0 00°000°‘2 00°000'T T2°0%T sied - Tejusy jusudinba €6¥%-2L5-TO
% 80°G€ 0T LLP ‘6T 0622501 00°0 00°000°0€ 00°000'0€ LT 0TE"LT S3ieq - SoueusjuTel pue sateded 09%-ZLS-T0
% TL'¥6 ¥0° E6L 96°90Z %1 9€°9%0T 00°000'ST 00°000°'ST ST LLO'FT S§)1ed - £STIATTTIN 0€H-ZLS-TO
% 000 (0S°L8T) 0§ L8T 000 00°0 000 0S° L9 S§yIed - SIDTAISF [PUOTSSaJOId QTE-ZLS-10

SV
AIZTTVHL LADANG TIVAY SESNEAXHE QLX SHSNAJIXH QI LIoang oqy LIvand agidoay STYALDY NOILATYDSAT LNOODDY
HOVINADYEAS | 2202 {44114 zZ02 [44114 zZ0¢ 1202 T/

MVNNVYOr :¥3sn
81 Jo 01 ebeg

L/ TTOT 1ed [eds]d 404 ajajdwog JA % se'ce
saunjpuadxg pund [eissuss

STVIONVNId AHLNOW 2202 AN
AL MI0d

7028 :oN qor/dyd-6d™Lo5gqb
€Liv) TZOZ/Z0/80



T5"958°93¢8‘T ST ELT"IET ‘T~ E£2"86T’09- an"o o0 n g0 TOS‘LEL gseanjTpusdxy *S5A onuesly TE3OL

300" &6— LO"LE8 ‘g0E 2L'FG9 "E0S ‘e~ TIc°@cs’gog- Qe "IFB'0ER‘C~ OO I+E’0ER‘E— Z8°'1IEC0°‘LE0‘Z- IRIOL s2In] rpusdyy pung TRIAUTDD
E2° 0L PB"BSE‘LESO’T 35 T8 "2LE“E 88 "BSL'3HT DO°THE ‘OEF‘E 00 "THE ‘0EE'E LS8 ZEC'HER‘T Tel0L SBNUIATY DUNI TelsusH

% 8T°L¥8 (PE°S6% LV 'T) €288 °p98°T €0°08€’'0T 00°LZT’'0ZZ 00°LEL'0CZ 6€£°060'0€T TYIOL LNIWLNYIEA

% 00°6666  (90°030°0%L'T) 90°0S2'¢SL T 007681 00°06T°2T 00°06T'2T (€L 2T?'T) Q-uoN - sabreyp BuTiexsdp-uoN - ISYIO 666-065-TO
s 8¢°1 IS°T98'6 6% 8ET 00°0 00°000'0T 00°000°'0T 8Z°80€°'T 3deQ-uoN - 3q9d PeH 966-065-T0
% 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 Lz ze 3deg-uoN - 5983 WURHE ¥66-06S-10
% 00°0 00°00S'¢C 00°0 00°0 000052 0070052 00°0 Jdsg-uoN - swreld juswAordwsun z66-065-T0
% 00°02T (00°002) 00°002'T 00°0 00°000°'T 00°000°'T S6°GST'T Q-UoN - SUOT3BZTURBIO ®3BATIJ O3 SPTY 166-065-TO
3 0070 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 (PT°LBL'T) 83 3oedwr A3TTT0®RS OTTANd O3 ISISUBRIL E££6-065-TO
% 0070 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0L8 Ioedul A393es STTONG ITd 03 ISISUBIL TE6-06S-T0
$ 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0%L’2Z 0070 00°0 SQ-uoN - Bp1d ueyl xsylo siuswesoadul 0€9-065-TO
3 00°0 (6€°€8E'T) 6E°EBE'T 00°0 0070 00°0 0070 zsuutq AepiToH ®24cTdud $SS-065-T0
% 00°0 (£0°8T) €081 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 spremy/Bburioen ookoTdwE £55-065-10
% 00°0 00°005°T 00-0 00°0 00°00S‘T 00°00S'T 00°0 Butisel 10d zSS-065-T0
% 0L°8T¥ (057 €65 'T) 05°€60°2 00°'0 00°00S 007008 00°0 soodoTdug - suoTIezTunuMI TS5-06S-T0
$ 09°122 (00°809) 00°80TT 0070 00°00§ 00°00S 00°0 3891 Brnag/wexy juswiordug-sid 055-065-T0
% LS°ZE €8°220°2 LT LLE 66°6%T 00°000°€ 00°000°€ S6°T8BT'€ NON- sdTysIoqusi 3 ‘‘¢ng ’'qnd ‘s300d 0%5-065-T0
% LPG9 TE°SPE 69°%59 ST 6€9 00°000°T 00°000°T 0E°SSZ'T 1deg-uoN - 9B6e31sod 8zS-065-10
% 8€°ZZI (S%°TL9) SY TLY‘E €2°60¢€ 00°000°€ 00°000°€ 85°809°'¢ 3deQ UON - SWIOITUN STS-065-10
% T1S°T £9°666'¢ LG €0T LS €0T 00°€0T'¥ 00°€%8°'9 S 608°'S Tieasdp - SOTOUSBUTIUOD ¥ SOTOUSHISWE TZS-065-T0
% TE'¥E 99°0L6'T YE'6Z0°T $0°'LTT 00°000'¢€ 00°000°¢€ L9°SLY’T adeq-uoN - sotTddng butiezsdp 0£5-065-T0
% vy 8¢ 02 TEZ'T 08 89L £€9°2T 00°000°T 00°000°T ST°2T0'T Teljuswizedeg-uoN - seTTddng s91II0 0TS-06S-TO
AEZITYIY 1E5aN8 TIVAY SESNHEAXA AIX SHSNAIXE QIN 1E9and £av 1LE5ang gaLdoqY STYALIDY NOILATHISHA INNODOY
FOVINIOUES | zz0Z zz0Z zzoz zZT0Z zz02 1202 /9

MVNNYOr :N¥3sn
81 Jo || abeg

L] ZZOT :aes ) [eosly 104 s)ajdwoD JA % £e'e8
sain)ipuadxg pun4 [esdsuasy

STVIONVNId AHLNOW 220Z AINr

AL Miod

¥0Zv8 ‘oN qorydyd-6d—L 05896
€1:¥1 2202/20/80




POLK CITY Page 2 of 5

08/02/2022 11:15 -
gb614_pg.phplJob No: 84165 Simple Balance Sheet USER: JOANNAK

For Fiscal Year: 2022 thru Fiscal Month: Jul, for Fund: 05

Account Account Ending Net
Number Title Bal Amount
05-101-100 Cash - Checking 301.45-
05-101-913 DEP Lean - Sinking Fund 58,06%.36
05-101-916 US Bank - Sink Fund 569,175.03
05-101-9217 US Bank - Renewal & Replacement Series 194,176.12
05-101-918 DEP Loan WW531400 - Sink Fund 656.70
05-101-9219 DEP Loan WW531402 - Sink Fund 23,858.20
05-101-920 Cash - Customer Deposits 349,086.80
05-101-935 Fifth Third Bank - Renewal & Replacement 13.87-
05-101-936 FDEP 531402 Sinking Fund 11,931.67
05-115-100 Accounts Receivable - Utilities 34,623.19
05-115-130 Accounts Receivable - Readiness to Serve 30,869.77
05-117-100 Allowance for Bad Debt 1,158.53-
05-117-200 Allowance for Uncollectible A/R 49,413 .63-
05-151-100 Investments - FL SAFE EF 602,180.77
05-151-902 Investments - FL SAFE EF Reserves 125,849.83
05-155-300 Prepaid Insurance - Deferred Bond Series 2017 31,706.89
05-159-100 Deferred Outflows - Related to Pension 115,531.89
05-158-200 Deferred Outflows - Loss on Refunding 687,501.65
05-160-202 Resgerve Account 100,000.00
05-160-903 Reserve Acct - Emergencies & Contingency 48,044.00
05-160-905 Reserve Acct - CIP Service Truck 103,677.23
05-161-900 Fixed Assets - Land 2,762,913.00
05-164-100 Utility Plant in Service 16,022,693.74
05-165-900 Acc.Dep. - Improvements Other than Build 4,621,998.23-
05-166-900 Equipment & Furniture 689,170.16
05-167-900 Accumulated Depreciation - Equipment 374,942.39-
05-169-900 CIP - Construction Costs 20,211.25
*% TOTAL ASSET* 17,534,109.15
05-202-100 Accounts Payable 8,407.94-
05-202-200 Accounts Payable - Year End 63,119.87-
05-202-900 Customer Deposits 345,086.80
05-203-100 Accumulated Interest Payable 50,654.17
05-203-600 SRF Loan WW51201P 1,805,995.81
05-203-610 SRF Loan WW53140/5G531401 Effluent Disposal 32,223.,62
05-203-615 SRF Loan WW531402/SG531403 805,004.96
05-203-710 US Bank 2017 Bond Note 7,675,000.00
05-203-910 Unamoritized Bond Premiums - US Bank 511,625.21
05-208-305 Taxes Payable 5,506.37
05-223-100 Deferred Revenue 682,163.00
05-225-100 Deferred Inflows - Related to Pension 151,792.70
05-234-100 L-T-D - Current Portion 425,166.80
05-234-901 Less: Current Portion of LTD 425,166.80-
05-235-300 Net Pension Liability 120,416.83
** TOTAL LIABILITY** 12,117,541.66
05-243-100 Encumbrances Placed 43,183.86
05-245-100 Reserved for Encumbrances 43,183.86-
*% TQTAL ENCUMBRANCE* * 0.00
05-250-100 Contributed Capital 598,715.40
05-255-100 Change in Fund Balance 36,514.20
05-271-100 Fund Balance Unreserved 7,686,420.24
05-271-150 Fund Balance - Restatement 1,732,304.77-
05-271-200 Net Asset Adjustment Account 10,071.23-

05-272-100 Retained Earnings 734,552.82



POLK CITY

08/02/2022 11:15 Page 3 of 5

gh614_pg.php/Job No: 84165 Simple Balance Sheet USER: JOANNAK
For Fiscal Year: 2022 thru Fiscal Month: Jul, for Fund: 05
Account Account Ending Net
Numbexr Title Bal Amount
*% TOTAL EQUITY** 7.313,826.66
** TOTAL REVENUE** 2,084,412.76
** TOTAL EXPENSE*+ 3,982,071.93

TOTAL LIABILITY AND EQUITY 17,534,109.15




% LETOL ¥Z v6¥ LLE 9L ZTTIP'¥80°CT 00°9L0'1SZ 00°L06°196°'T 00°L06'T96'C T9 ZEV'8TO'® STYLOL LNIWLIVAEQ

% 0070 00°065°0LT 00°0 00°0 00°06S'0LT 00°06S'0LT 00°0 paemIod Axxe) ysed 006-18€-50
% 0070 000 Q00 00°0 g0 0 00°0 S6°1IsL'T o9y ued - obexsAQ Ismelq used ZIT-69£-S0
% 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 Q00 (vT°0) ebexsAap Iemeaq ysed TTIT-69€-50
% 00°0 (€6 T%E'T) €6 °TPE'T 0600 00°0 00°0 0070 sjusulediar0 o pungsiy OTIT-69€-50
% 0070 (00°"%0T) 00" %0T 000 00°0 00°0 19°6¢ SuwWoduUl “OSTW Q0T-69¢-50
% 0e°€8L (vz 00Z'T) vZ'zzs'e 89°2¢s 00°¢ee 00°2Z¢g 3€£°92T 2d¥YS Td - SPUSPTATJ/ISDBIIJUI 00Z-T9E-S0
% ST°09 00°'T99'%T 00" ¥ET'CT 0S§°2LS°Z 00°S6L'9¢ 00°S6L'9¢€ 00°€L9'92 S934 @31 Q0t-69€-S0
% EC°9TT (00°58T) 00°S2€’T 00°0¥%T 00°0%T'T 00°0%T'T 00°002'T Spung JUSTITIING UON 00Z-6S€-50
% €8°96T (00" g2T’sT) 00°SVL'0E 00°0S%’¢C 00°0%9'ST 00°029'ST 00°0%S’'2T S9IN3T2JI04 I0/pUR SBUTH I3Y3I0 00T-6SE-S0
% 09° %L #0°Z59’62¢ 96 L¥T 896 9L°2LE'S0T 00°008°L6Z'1 00°008°L62°T LOLEDP'9ST'T snusaay AJTTIIN I9M9S 00S5-0%E-50
% 99°0L 67 0E6 €07 TS T8L'TLE S 6L0°2TT 00°TTIL'9LE'T 00°2IL 9LE’'T $0 818 ¥0E’'T snusasy A3ITTTIN IDIEM 00E€-0¥E-SO
% 0070 {€£6°655'1¢%) €E6°695'T€E 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 |83e35 - SJjURID JA9JemMalSeM/IBMIS 0GE-PEE-GO0
% 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 000 00°09T‘9TE’T Juelp IojemolseM AJTunumiod T[TeWS OLE-TEE-S0
% BZ L6V (96-¢€9L'8) 96°696 01T 9L 9¥ve’ T 00°902'z 00°90Z'2 26°0%9'S S3TWIRG/§994/ ' DTT I9U30 00T-6ZE-S0
% £E€°98 18°€2€'€g 6L 8TS €T 61°608'TT 00°2%8°ST 00°298°ST ?8°6L9°9T IvIeM - 9bIey) 9AISs 03 SSOUTPESM TTEZ-STE-SO
% 9gZ°S8 8z 0eL’‘e TLT6L'ST s9'tee‘el 00°zZzs ‘st 00°zzs ‘st ¥8°1T9'62 Tomeg - obIeyD 2AISS O3 SSSUTPESY (TZ-SZE-SO
% E¥ 9% 09°086'€T 0¥V 6TT 2T 00 0L8 00°00T'92 00°00T 92 TO°9LO‘B¥ BTseqg USED - Id3eM - §93d UOTIDBUUOD TTT-SZE-S0
% 00°¥ZS (26°€60°T) 26 TSE’T €0°TI8T‘T 00°8ST 00° 88T T1°899°'T I ALN %0T A3TD - SI¥ 10€-%1E-S0
AQIZITIAS LIDIAAA/ (SSIOXH) HONJIARY QLK SONIASY INIWNAD QILVIIDILNY EONFASY JILVAIDILNY | SONIAFSY WX HOIUL NOILAIIDSHEQ INNODDY
HOVINIDHAS | 2202 (4414 (44114 oav 2Z0T 1202 1/9

MVNNVOr :¥3sn
81 jJo z| abed

L] 220T :4e0A [edsid 104 aja[dwo) IA % ££°E8
SNNIATY ANNL 3SIUdETINT

STTVIONVNId AHLNOW 2202 ANnr

ALID M10d

v0Zy8 :oN qorydyd-6d ™ Losgqb
€LVl 220Z/20/80



e

66°22 2L 0%S’'T 88°6SY 00°082 00°000°'2 00°000'2 ¥S 8BS ‘T eM - sATYSISQUWON 3 ‘"qng ‘°"qnd ’'SYO0E 0FS-££S-50

% LE'B6 9L 9BE'T P ET9'€ER £6°158°2 00°000°S8 00°000°S8 00°0 oueusjureW ¥ satedey - sotrddns Ie1sW LZS-£€5-S0
s TLT0ZT (9% 0%L'ST) 9% 0%L'T6 00°0 00°000‘9L 00°000°9L 00°0 I93eM - STTRISUI MSN - S9T1ddng I939W 9ZS-€€5-50
% 16°SS 1 896 '€ 98 T€0‘S 8% T¥E 0070006 00°000°6 0S°€6L'¢ 29dp T93eM - STEDTWSUD HTG-£E5-50
% 00°0 00°00S°‘z 00°0 00°0 00°005°‘T 00°00s‘T 00°0 Tddns Butjezsdop - 4IM SWETITIM I3BW'A €ZS-E££5-50
% 0%'9 80°0%€’‘e Z6°'6ST 00°0 00°005°T 00°005°T 0070 so11ddus futieasdo - dLm YITROMUOWWOD ZZS-£E£5-50
% 00°0 00°00s°'T 00°0 00°0 00°005°'Z 00°005°T 00°0 M - sorrddns Burieasdp - JdIM PATTO IW IZS-££S-50
% 89°96T (80 %22 'IT) 96 ¥E9 1T PE S9€°9 00°000°'TT 00°000°TT 96°88T'TT xadp 1eqep - sortddns Burjexsdo 0zS-££5-50
% 8¥%'¢€8 £9°GTT LE" 78S 9T %¢ 00°00L 00°00L 0L°ZS8 12do xsjem - sa1Tddng 90T3FO 0TS-££5-50
% 8£°70T (00°00T) 00°00€’% 00°0 00°002'% 00°002'% 00°0F% ‘% 1adp 18jey - S9°J I9YIQ B BUTPIODSA Z6H-E£E£5-S0
% 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 86°66 z8do rojeM - seBIBYD JUSIIND ISYIO 06F-££5-50
% SP°6€ ZE€°€9¢€ 89°9€T 00°0 00°009 00009 00°0 ado 1s3eM - uotjonpoxdey pue BUTIUTId 0LP-E£S-SO
% 0070 (ST 109) ST'109 0070 000 00°0 00°0 JeM - juswdinbg-soueusjurtey 3 sitedod LIF-££5-50
% 90°LT 0§°€L0°T 0s°9zZv 00°0 00°00S'T 00°005'T 66°¢C dey - A3TTTO®d SOTATTTIL/SHIOM OTTNd 99P-€£€5-50
3 8€°6¢ OT E¥T'¥ 06'9SL'T 00°0 00°000'¢L 00°000°L 9L PFE’S 19do Io3eM - SDUBUSIUTEW DTOTUSA S9F-££5-50
% S0°ZTHT (29°%02'%) z9 %0Z' %L S0°8ST'Z 00°000°0T 00°000'0T 17 €188 aadp I@3BM - ToNJ STITYRA ¥9F-E££5-G0
s ¥T°¥ L8'099°L ET 6€EE €T 6EE 00°000°8 0070008 1428 73-28-1 TeW pue satedsy - 4IM SWETTTTM 33CW'A €9%-££5-50
% ¥¥°0 ZS 996 'L BY'S€ 00°0 00°000°8 00°000's ZST0TL'E Juten pue saTedsy - 4IM YI[RSMUONWOD Z9%-£E£S-50
% £%°CT ZS'9SL'8 BP E¥T'T 80°699 00°000°0T 00°000'0T z0'LZ8'T M - Jutey pue satedsy - dIM SATTO "IW TOP-£€S5-50
% 06 9ET (9T T¥%6°02) 9T T¥6°08 ST POL 0000009 00°000°'09 TE TES'¥S Todo xo7eM - SpuPULIUTEW pue siTedsy 09%-€€5-S0
% T %0T (6% 89€) 67 89E'8 9e zee'l 00°000'8 00°000°'8 ¥6°9.9°8 3BM - SSTITTTIIN - 4IM SWeTTTIM 3IBW'A €EP-£€5-S0
5 528 SLTLBS'¥ ST Z1% £6°82T 00°000’S 00°000°s T2 ¥96°T I93BM - SSTITTTIN - ALM YI[RRMUOWWOD ZEF-E£ES-S0
% 06°€0T (09°9€T) 09°9€9°¢ ¥9°88¢ 00°00S'€ 00°00S‘¢ €T %8% ‘¥ 2d0 I83BM - SSTITTTIN - AIM SATTO "IN TEP-£€5-S0
% 6T° 1% LT 0LY'T €8°620°T T6°8€T 0070052 00°0058'2 0£°269°T JeM AJTTTORA SOTITTTIN/MA - SSTITTTIN 0EV-€€5-50
% 9€°65 T6°0s2'¢€ 60°6%L"Y LS 6TS 0070008 00°000°‘8 99°€8L'S Tado I83EM - SOOTAISS UOTIRDTUNNMIO) OTH-E£ES-S0
% 89 FST (TT°0T¥%) TT°0ST'T 00°0 00°06L 00°0GL 00°0 odp x3jeM - BUTUTRAL S0%-£€5-50
% 82° %€ L8°T6% £T°LST oL's 00°06L 00°0SL Z0"6£0°'T aado I93eM - s9suadxy [OABIL 00F-££5-50
$ 2T %2 9 ISP LT 9£°8%5°S £6°1S¢ 00°000‘€T 00°000°€T 80°TLB'E TeuotBoy 3104 - SOOTAIDS [PUOTSSSIOXd E£TE-L£E£S-G0
% %808 €0°9T6°T L6 €BO‘S 0€°20S 00°000‘01 00°000°'0T ST %1% 'T I93BM - ISUIQ - SIDTAISS TRUOTSSSJOII TTE-LE€5-50
% L0V TI 8LL'8T 881221 0070 00°000°0€ 00°000'0€E ¥8°6L8'L 18do xs3eM - SODTAILS BuTIssutbud TTE-EE5-S0
% E¥ €€ 6T 00€E €T T8'669°'TT 9%°ZT8 00°000°'SE 00°000°‘S€E 06°020°€Z 12dp I93BM - SPOTAIIS TRUOTSSS3IOId OTE-££5-50
% 8€£°Z9 68°L52'C TT ¥PL'E 00°0 00°200'9 0072009 6€°016°T 12do Zo3eM - uoTiesusdwod S,ISNIOM 0HZ-£E£S-50
% T6°69 LE'SLE'0T €9°LSL'8Y 8T'900°S 00°€EL'69 00°€€L'69 BE'9LE'8Y xado x83EM - SOUEANSUT YITESH 3 2ITT 0€Z-££5-50
% 89°%8 9T T60'% ¥8°6T9 2T 0S°9Z%°‘Z 00°TTL' 92T 00°TIL' 92 £6°006 ¢ 19do I97®M - UOTINQTIIUC) JUSWSITIOY 0ZZ-EES-S0
%$ 65°CL EETLFY9'S L9 ESE VT T0°S0S'T 00°T08'02 00°T09'0Z €0°¥00'LT I9dp I99eM - SOXEL BOTA 0TZ-££5-50
$ LS°TS ET 8ET'¥ L8°995'% ST'S60°'T 00°5ZL’'S 00°STL'S 99°¥S6'¥ 12do I93BM - SWTIIDAO 0FT-€£5-50
$ T0°2L SYPY6’TL S§5°2T9'LBT T2 STO'6T 00°L95'09¢T 00°L95'09¢ ¥ S9L'STT IedQ a93eM - sebem - ATeTes ie(nboy 07T-££5-50
I93EeM
aEZITVEY LADANE TIVAY SHSNHEJXH QLA SHASNIANE QLK LIADANE OaY 1I5ang aIIdoay STYALOY NOILAIYISHA INOODDY
HOVINIDNEA | 2202 2202 zz0T 144,34 zz02 1202 /8
L] ZZ0T :aeo [eosid J04 aja|dwod I % ££°E8
sainjipuadxy pung asudiajug
MYNNVOr :¥3sn 70Zv8 :oN qor/dyd-6d™o58q6

81 J0 ¢ sbeg m._<_uz<zw"._=w_w__..__.oz%2 ¢eoe Anr €171 Z202/20/80



% §9°2% 0SELS 0S°92% 000 00°000°T 00°000°T 000 doy - AQTTTP®Rd SSTITITIN/SHIOM OTTANA 99P-GES-50
% 8L°06 56" LEL 50°292°L 00°0 00°000'8 0070008 €%°852'TT 22d0 IoMES - SOURUSIUTEW STITYSA S9P-SES-S0
§ LT %L 9v £85°C S 9TV 'L 88 ZE6 00°000°'0T 00°000°'0T 0% TEL'OT I9dp asmMeg - Tsnd 9TOTYIA ©IP-SE€5-50
% 99°%T €2 ZTL'9PT LL°00Z°'S2 [ X3 &4 00 €16 'TLY 00 €T6'TLT 0€ ¥ZL'0T 8 - 3juTen pue saTedsy - TITH TRUIPILD T9%-S£S5-S0
% ¥9°6L 00°LZ%’'%E 00" €L5’S6 TLTELY'TT 00°000’'0CT 00°000°0€T 00°ZT8‘LY 19dp Io9me5 - @DUPUSIUTEH pue saTedeyw (9P-SES-SO
% 00°0 (05°9L0'€) 05°9L0°€ 00°0 00" 0 00°0 00°'0 xedp I9M9S - S9SBOT pUR STRIUSY QPH-SES-SO
% 8% %S TS L00‘S 6Y°2766°S 0£°2S9 00°000°'TI 0D0°000°TT 99 LI¥’8 do Iomas - SBTITITIN - dLMM SATTO I ZEP-SES-S0
% SS°0P0T (P9 TSL'6T) $9°158'1¢C 98°220°2 00°00T‘Z 00700T'2 €2°06L°ST |M3Ig - SBTITTTIN - dLMM TTITH TeurpIel TE€P-5€5-50
% G9°¢8 99" ¥%8 PEOZED % €25 00°69T'S 00°S9T’S SL°98S'S #98 A3TTTO®d SSTITTTIN/MA - SSTITITIN 0EP-SES-S0
% €€°TL 06°208 0T L66°T 0S°66T 00°008'2C 00°008°2 09'96€’'Z O IdM35 - £DAIS WWOD - JIMM 9ATTO °“3W ZIP-SE€5-$0
% 9078 80°SZV'T €6 PTT 0070 00" 0SS'T 00°0§5°T 0T s2T M3F - SOAIG WWOD - JIMM TTTH TeUTPIBD TI$-SE£5-S0
% S6°96 ET"2CT L8 LLB'E 2T TLE 00°000'¥ 00°000°'% 65°980°P I3d0 19M95 - S9DTAISS UOTIBOTUNMMIOD OTH-SES-50
% 06°20T (TS"€%) TS EPS'T 00°0 00°00S'T 00°005°T 000 12do xemas - BUTUTRIL SO0P-S€5-S0
% 0T L L6°8E6 €0°'TL 00°0 00°000°'T 00°000°T 85°TLS x8do I9Md5 - sesuadxd [9ABIL 00%-S£5-S0
% Ze-Gfeg (88°€50°'L¥) 88 E€EV0 ‘LY S8°SLE'LT 00700002 0000002 ZE'8SL I9MBE - IS0 - SIDTAISF [PUOTSSDIOIJ ZTE-SE€5-90
% 69°T2 BEBLS ‘6T 25°12%‘s 06°0 00°000°SZ 00°000°SZ 08°8L6'02 18dp T8mag - seoTAISS BUTIsaUTHUA TTE-S€S-S0
% IS°2¢ €97 L6V ET LE"TOS‘9 00°0 00°000°0T 00°000°0%Z 90 8BEV ' 0€E I2d0 19M95 - SIDTAIDS [RUOTSS2JOId OTE-SES-S0
% 86°28 TS LYL 8% SH9‘¢E 00°0 00 €6€F 00 E6E'F €T°SL8'T 19dp z3M85 - uoTIesULAWO) S,ISHIOM OVZ-SES-S0
% ¥V L ZEBLT'6 89°9zL'9T 0% ST0'E 00506 °S€E 00°S06°S¢E S0°8ST'¥Z 1adp I8Mes - SOURANSUI YITESH 3 9ITT 0£Z-SES-S0
% 2T ITI (L% L9%'T) L¥ 0SS PT €0 €TH'T 00" €80'ET 00" €80'ET $S°S8ZT LT T3d0 I9MBF - UOTINGTIIUC) IUSWSITISY 0ZZ-SES-S0
% 8L €8 T8°998°'T 8T 9£9°6 TT %16 00°20S'TT 00°205'TT $9°¥L8'8 1adp I9Mdg - sOXBL ©OTd 0TZ-SE£5-50
% 90" €L 99°BES'T PEELT® L2229 00°2TL'S 00" ZIL'S vL'S98'% 19dp ISMBS - SWTIIDAO OFT-SE5-50
% v8°C8 SG°LT8 BT SP TZ8 61T 9T 6LS'TT 00" 6€9'%PT 00°6€3 ' H%T 99'€TE '®IT 19do a9mas - sobeym - Azeres ze[nbad 0eT-G€S-S0

Iamag
% 1208 S L¥L'E0T 9€°2T1Z ‘828 ET €28 'T¥T 00°6%S5'2ZE0'T 00°6%5°2€0°T 64°2%0°TYL TYIOL INEWIIYaAd
% 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 000 00°0 [ 19do 193EM - 5984 Yued TE6-EEG-S0
% 00°00T [40d1] 89°SSE’69 ¥8°LLY'BE 00 95€'69 00°95€'69 SO"ELL'TL 1odp Io1EM - 3S2ISIUI 0ZL-EES-S0
% 00°00T 00°0 00" E€LF 09 00 €L% 09 00" €£L%°09 00 €L¥'09 00°0 xodp xo%eM - TedIoUTId OTL-€£5-50
% 00°0 (0Z°6T9°T) 0Z°6T9°T 0070 000 00°0 00°9€T Tado 193EM - SS8IBOIJ UI UOTIONIISUOD 0G9-££5-50
% 69°18 00°809'TT 00°€LL'TS 00°0 00 TIBE'E9 00 T8E‘E9 $8°62S 19dp xo3em - juswdinby ¥ AISUTYOEW 0F9-£E£5-50
% 00°0 00°000°S 00°0 00°0 00°000°S 00°000°S 00°0 18do I93eM - WeIsAS VAYDS FE9-££S-S0
3 8% 2¥ 05°gSL’S 05°L%2'% 00°0 00°000°0T 00°000°0T 00058 eq - ButpITng uUeyl) I9Y30 SIusWSA0IAWI 0ES-££5-S0
% 95°66 00°8T 00°286°¢€ 000 00°000'% 00°000'% 00°0 x9do 193eM - SBUTPTING 0Z9-€E£S-S0
% 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 €5 ¥8T ' 0FT xadp IeeM - Ssusdxy uotjerosadsd S09-€££5-50
aaZITYad 1E5and TIVAV SHSNEdXE dIX SHESNEJXE QIN IIEDANE rAY 1I9and aardoay STYNALOY NOILJI¥DSEA INOODOY
FDYLNIDWHL | 2202 (44114 (44114 ZZ02 2202 TZ0Z /9

MVYNNVYOr :¥3sn
gl jo | abed

saunjipuadxg pun4 asudisjug

STIVIONVNId AHLNOW 220z AINr

ALID N10d

L[ 220T :JBoA |easld tod ajajdwo) uA % ££7E8

¥0Zrg :oN qor/dyd-6d-Lo58q6
£1:¥1 ZZ0Z/20/80




$ PI°T ST TER’8 §5°82T §5°8ZT 00°095'8g 00°00€'TT LI TWL'® Tiexddo - serousBurijuop ¥ serousBIsWE TZS-065-S0
% S5°1 95°£56°2 ¥HC9% [Aa:14 00°000°‘€E 00°000°€ 09°9%6 3deg-uoN - sarTddng Butiexado 0Z$-065-50
% L8°9L 0E TET 0L°89L £€9°2T 00°000°T 00°000°T 02298 Tejuswyiedsg-uoN - so1Tddns SO0TIJO 0TS-065-S0
% 0070 00°'0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°ST 3dsg uoN - ssbrey) JUSIIND IBYA0 06%-065-50
% ¥9' 78 08°2Z92'¢€T 0S°280'€EL 00°0 00°SPE’'98 00°S¥E’98 05708685 3dsg-uoN - edueiansul AITTIIETT 05%-06S5-50
% 9% 95 2 656'T 9L 0¥S'T S 6LL 00°005'% 00°00S'¥ 66°86Z'F adeg-uoN - soseoT puR STEIUSH 0FF-065-50
% 69 PIT (8T ZLY '€) BT ZLS'BT BL 6TT’'ST 00°000°S¢T 00°000’SE 8§°9€S'8Z 1deg-uoN - BUTITPNY Pue BUTIUNGIOY 0ZE-065-50
% 00°0 00'6¥%L'8T 000 00°0 00" 6¥%L'8C 00°6¥%L°8T LETTIS‘TT 1dsg - UON 4d - IOQeT I3PWUI STE-065-50
% 00°ST 0070054 00°005°2 00°005°Z 00°000'0T 00°000'0T 00°065°¢€ Q-UON - ISYIQ - SVOTAISS TRUOTSSIFOId ZTE-065-G0
% Lz g6 T8 T89'T 81°8Tt e T9°€59'T 00°000'sT 00°000°SZ LT ZOT'EE 3deQ-uoN - SODTAXSE TEUOTSEOFOId 0TE-065-5S0
Teauswizedsg-uoN 43

% LZ 08 91" 9£2'69¢2 0T $9€°LST T %0 %SL TEY 00°SS%’995'1 00°S5%995°T 9L ZTE6%0'T TYLOL INIWLIVATA

% 00°0 000 000 00°0 000 00°0 (0L70ST’T) SESN YHHIO - SNOILWMEJO ¥IMAS 006-SE£S-S0
% 00°0 (06°L£8) 06°LEB 00°0 00°0 0070 LS ZI8'SP 19dp T8M8S - S3SOD 9DTAISS IGSd IBYIO O0EL-SES-SO
% Ty oS 297018 8€°vZ8 00°0 00°S€9'T 00°9€9°T SL'6T ueoT TesodsTd JUSNTIFE JEQ - ASSISIUI TZL-SES-50
% 0%°Z6 00°¥%60'12 00" ¥S¥ ‘952 99 %82 'LTT 00 8%S'LLT 00°8%S‘LLT 2 SBE'¥8T I3d0 IemaS ~ 3S2IDIUI 0TL-SES-G0
% 06766 vS° LT 9% L96'9¢T 00°0 00°S66 92 0056692 00°0 'O TesodsTd JUSNTFIA JEQ - TedToutad ETL-S5ES-S0
% 91708 ¥9° %6699 9€ TEL'OLT 00°LZS'%0T 00°92L'LEE 00" 92L‘LEE (08°z58) 0dp xemes - TedrPUTId 0TL-SES-50
% 00°0 (00°9€8"€) 00'9€8'€E 00°9¢8°¢ 00°0 00°0 00°0 Temos - dinby ® yoeW - TTTH [BUTPAED T%9-SE5-50
% 9T°66 (8% 552°8¢€) L 688 68T L YPGB 6€ 00°68%‘T6T 00°68% ‘16T $8°6TS 12dp zomsg - Juswdrnbm 3 AISUTYSEW 0%I-SES-50
% 88°0T 05°ZT6°8 05 LBOT 00°0 00°000‘0T 00°000‘0T 00°0 95 - BurplTng ueyj Iay3jp sjuswssoxdul 0£9-SE5-S0
% S5°66 00°8T 00°Z86'€ 00°0 00°000‘F 00°000'% 00°0 12do Iomos - sBUTPTITNG 029-$€5-S0
% 00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 LT S%0'€0E 18dp zames - ssuedxg uoTieTHaxded §09-5£5-50
% 66°S% T 0¥S 88°6S¥ 00082 00°000°T 00°000°T 76 %91 8s - sdrysioquwew 3 ‘-qns ‘"qnd ‘SIC0H 0¥S-SES-SO0
% TLT9L LL SB9 L €2 ¥1€’'Se 9€°22s ‘¢ 00°000'cE 00°000°'€€E 08 6TE'62 I2dp XeMS - STEOTWRUD FES-SES-50
% BE'€S LS STT'61 €% 788 TC 00°0 00°000'T¥ 00°000'T¥ T€'0TS’'S¢T Burtuer 9Bpnis - 4IMM TTTH TRUTPIAED ZZS-S£S-50
% 0070 (ST 6T2) ST 61C 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 T1ddns Butiesado - 4IMM TTTH T[BUTPIBD TZG-SE£S-50
% 89°STZ (6L°%52'6) 6L°%5C LT 6T°880°T 00°000'8 00°000°8 0T°85Z’9 zadp 1smas - soT1ddng Buriersdo 0zS-SES-S0
% TS g8 [4 ARAA 8S°LLS ST ¥E 007004 00°00L 6€°258 12do asmes - sorfddng S5TII0 0TS-SE5-S0
% 00°0 00°000°S 00°0 00°0 00°000°S 00°000'S 00°0 13do zemes - Tejusy juswdinba £6%-SE£5-50
PR 4 LS T9B'¥ EF° 8ET 00°0 00°000'S 00°000°S 99°09Z°¢€ 29d0 Iomds - 5994 IaYl0 ¥ BUTPIODS TEH-SES-S0
3 PI°€E EL"S06'C LT ¥6 00°0 00°000°€ 00°000°€ T6°80T 19dp zomoS - S9BIBYD IUSIAND ISYIO 06F-SES-50
% €8°€V LT 95 €8 €Y 00°0 00’ 00T 00°00T 000 odp aemes - uorionpoidey pue BUTIUTIA 0LP-SES-S0
% 00°0 (PE"TTIS) PE TIS 0070 00°0 0070 00°0 #9g - Juowdinbg-soueusjuren ¥ satedsy L9%-S£5-50
A=z I'TYHy LI9ANE TIVAY SASNIAXE ALX SHSNIIXT ALK Lanand rav LIDANE dILIOAY STYALDY NOILAINOSHA LROOIDY
HOVINIDUEL | 2202 2Z0T zZ02 2202 [44:14 1202 /9

MYNNVOr :¥3asn
8l Jo G| abey

L/ 220T :4ea) |eosiy o a33(dwo IA % ££°E8
ssumipuadx3 pung esudiajug

STIVIONVNId AHLNOW 220z A1Nr

ALID ®10d

¥0Z¥8 :oN qor/dyd-6d ™ Logeqb
€171 ZZ0Z/20/80




£ £IT 'S8T 86 "GETCSL T~ E£8°900°SFE— 51 Rlia] Lsle B ) 23 "9EL’609°C geanjrpusdxyg “64A ouuULASY [EICL

$ES6ET  L3'BSL'Z90'T- PZ°IS9’9€8°C~ €8 280 $65— O0°BOA'T26‘2— OO 8O0R’I86‘Z— H0°268°HS0° - Teijcl, seangipuadxd pung asitadasjulg
L DL TZ'CRE'LLE QL PTE'BROZ 00"QL0’TGZ 00806 ‘Tas’z OO B0E°'TeS'Z QL L79°599°F Tea0)l ssnusad pung sstadiajug
% 69°2¢C9 (LP TEE“9ES'T) LY S67'968°T 93°505°0¢ 00" %06 ‘Z9¢ 00" %06 ‘ZT9¢ 0P L6 'CPE TYLOL INHWLYYAHAA
% 0076666 (88 FLO'STL'T) 88 PLO'TSL'T 0070 00°000'9 0070009 (99°L968) q-uoN - sebaeyp Burjersdo-uoN - ISYI0 666-065-50
% 000 (0%°295'%) 0% 295°'% (0S°9TT) 000 00°0 0S°T92'2T adag-uoN - 3G9 ped 966-065-50
% 020 ¥0° 866 961 00°0 00°000'T 00°000'T 00°0 3deg-uoN - §881 Jued ¥66-065-50
% 00°0€Z (00" 00v'T) 00°00%'¥ 00" 0 00°000'C 00°000°2 09°%69°T 3dsq-uoN - swrerd JjuswlorTdweun z66-065-50
% 00°0 00 0TS‘6T 00°0 00°0 00°0TS'6T 00°0TS’'6T 00°0 ~NON S3AIIESY POIPTIISDIUN - SBAIIFTIY 0$6-065-50
% 000 00" 000 'DET 00°0 0" 0 00 000’0€ET 00 000 '0ET 00°000°SST 3dsg-uoN - pung Teisusp 03] JI=2JsSURIL 0Z6-065-50
% 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 85°925'09 §380D) 90TAISS IYSA ISYUIO 0EL-065-50
% 00°0 00" 0 00°0 00" 0 00°0 00°0 (S5 9%v1'C¥h) SNSSI LT0Z PUOH - 383I93UI QZL-065-50
% 00°0 000 000 000 00°0%L'2 00°0 00°0 8d-uoN - bprg ueyl ISYIo sjuswansoadul 0£9-065-S0
% 0070 (00°02%) 00°0Z% 00°0 00°0 0070 00" 0 JTauutq ARpPITOH osfoTdus %55-065-50
% 00°0 (0S5 zL¥) 05" 2LV 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 sosfordwg - sSUOTIRZTUMMMI [S5~065-S0
% 0070 (00" %1T) 00" %TT 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 IsSL Buag/wexs juswlordwx-s1d 0§5-065-50
% 05°LT 00°059°T 00°05¢ 00°0% 00°000°'2 00°000°'2 ¥ TTIE'T NON- sdtyszoqusw ¥ ‘"qns ‘"qnd ‘SY008 0%S-065-50
% 61°C 2T ¥66°C 8L S o000 00°000°€ 00 000‘E SE'8E0’T adsg-uoN - sBeisog 825-065-50
% 0L°68 9€° €97 ¥9°9€0’'% 69°1€EE 00°005°'% 00°0058'%® 9L ELE'E adsq uoN - SWIOITUN SZS-065-50
qazITYEN | IEDANd TIVAY SHSNEJXH dIX SASNIAXT QIN Iaoand LAV 135009 qIIIOAY STYAIOY NOTIJINDSSA LNOODDY
FOVINIDEIA | 2202 zZ0Z z20Z TZ02 z2z02 TE0Z T/0

L2202 :1ea), |easid o4 aje|dwo) A % £€7°E8
saanpuadxg pund asudisug

MVNNVOr :¥3sn ‘0N qop/dyd-6d™ B
8 40 9 bed STVIONVNI AHLNOW 220z ANF b e




POLK CITY Page 4 of 5

08/02/2022 11:15 .
gh614_pg.php/Job No: 84165 Simple Balance Sheet e T

For Fiscal Year: 2022 thru Fiscal Month: Jul, for Fund: 08

Account Account Ending Net
Number Title Bal Amount
08-101-100 GF Police Public Safety Impact Fees 8,635.39
08-101-101 GF Fire Public Safety Impact Fees 3,428.82
08-101-102 GF Recreation Impact Fees 14,957.50
08-101-103 GF Gen Gov't Facilities Impact Fees 25,281.99
08-151-100 Investments - FL SAFE GF Police Public Safety 214,084.88
08-151-101 Investmentas - FL SAFE GF Fire Public Saf... 135,309.26
0B-151-102 Investments - FL SAFE GF Recreation 404,622.02
0B8-151-103 Investments - FL SAFE GF Facilities 449,388.90
** TOTAL ASSET** 1,255,708.76
08-271-100 Fund Balance Unreserved 120,796.37
08-271-150 Fund Balance - Restatement 1,089,182.23
*¥* TOTAL EQUITY** 1,209,9878.60
% TOTAL REVENUE** 45,730.16
** TQTAL EXPENSE** 0.00

TOTAL LIABILITY AND EQUITY 1,255,708.76




$8°6ZL '80% 3T DEL'SH D& BTIE’S oot o noto LET9RLOZT S8} Ipuadxy -SA auuansy Tejo)

®00°0 O "0CZ 'LEE ] s Il ] oo'o D0 "DNETLZE— po-onETlLizE- (876 2l +] Tw3a], s2ang ipusdyg pung s joeduy Jo

ZET"0Z b8 665 'T8T 31 '0EL'STE D5 61E’S o0 REZ’LEZE 00"0EZ’LEZE LE"BELDZT Te30l sanusasy pund s=23 joedEl 49

% 00°0 00°'0€C'L2Z 00°0 00°0 oo'oez’Lee 00°0€g’LeE 00°0 STYLOL INIWLYYdEQ

% 0070 00°4LS5°'2Z9 00" 0 00°0 00°L55'29 00°LS5’'z9 Q00 8994 Ioedur o8y ® syIed - SDATSEIY 0£6-ZLS5-80

% 00°0 00" 0€T'SOT 00°0 00°0 00°0€T’S0T 00 0Q€T’S0L Q0°0 224 3oedwur A3TTToRd OTIQNd - SosIesay 0£6-6£5-80

% 00°0 00" ¥SL 02 00’0 00°0 00 ®P5L’0E 00 ¥SL’0C 000 Joedur £jo3es PTIqnd 2ITd - S9AIDSIY 0£6-TTS-80

% 00°0 00°68L'8E 000 00°0 00'68L°8¢€ 00°68L 8¢ 000 ordwy Ajszes DTTANg SDTTOG - SOAISSDY 0£6-TZS5-80
SHANLIANAdXHA

% €102 78667 18T 9T QEL'SH 06°6TE’S 00-o0gz‘LTT 00 0egz‘LEE LE 96L'02T SIVIOL INEWLIYdIA

% 0070 000 000 oo 0 00" Q Q00 €0°0 edwl A3TTTOoRd STTAnd 49 WOoJg I9FSUeRIL €0¥-TBE-80

% SL°08L {(61°5€9°¢) 6T 69T % £9°THS'T 00 F%ES 00" %ES LB 80T H4YS T4 - SPUSPTATQ/IS9I8UI 00Z-19€-80

% €£°BT 68°€59°98 IT 822761 TO 8FL T 00°288°%0T 00°2Z88 90T ST 6¥L'PS sa4 30edwI SSTITTTO®RI OTTAnd OTL-FZE-80

% EE€E°8T ¥Z2°L96°0S 9L TPP‘TL 9T 0P0‘T 00°60%°2% 00°60%‘cs £2°0€9°¢€g @94 joedur UOTILIIO8Y 3 sXIed 0T9-%2E€-80

% EE€°8T 6L°606°9T Iz 96L'E TT s¥%¢ 00°90L'0¢ 00°30L'02 TV 89S'TT a4 joedwur Ajeges JTIANd - 9N0EIY/9ATd O0TI-HTE-80

% €EE€°8T TT° %09 1€ 68 " P#60°L 66" P9 00°669 ‘8¢ 00°669 ‘8¢ 83°'6€9°0¢ @94 3oedur Xj3ozes STTqnd - 99TTIed Q0T-$ZE-80

SHONIATA
AAZITVIER LIDILEA/ {(SSHOXH) JONIATY ALX JONIART LNIIIQD QILYdIDTLNY IONTARY JILVIIDILNY | IONSAHY ¥X ¥0IEd NOILATHOSIEA LNOODOOY
FOVINADYEL | 2202 220¢ 2202 ray 2202 TZ02 /9

12202 1ea) |edsld Jod sjejdwo) JA % ££°58
sonuaAay jabpng
SINUIADY Jeloads J]40
MNVNNVOCF :¥3sn

¥02¥8 :0N qor/dyd-6d™| 05896
8l 40 1 9bed STVIONVNIS AHLNOW 220z AInF £1i¥1 ZZ02/20/30




08/02/2022 11:15
gb614_pg.php/Job No: 84165

Simple Balance Sheet

For Fiscal Year: 2022 thru Fiscal Month: Jui, for Fund: 09

POLK CITY

Page 50f 5
USER: JOANNAK

Account Account Ending Net

Number Title Bal Amount

09-101-800 EF Sewer Impact Fee Account 344,150.04

09-101-500 EF Water Impact Fee Account 169,778.64

09-151-800 Investements - Sewer Impact 1,638,351.33

09-151-900 Investements - Water Impact 266,395.15

09-169-500 CIP - Construction Costs 28,872.10
*% TOTAL ASSET** 2,447,547,26
*%* TQTAL LIABILITY** 0.00
** TOTAI. ENCUMBRANCE** 0.00

09-271-100 Unreserved Fund Balance 218,941 .49

09-271-150 Fund Balance - Restatement 2,245,690.234
*% TOTAL EQUITY*+* 2,464,631.83
*%* TOTAL REVENUE** 78,700.88
** TOTAL EXPENSE** 55,785.45
TOTAL LIABILITY AND EQUITY 2,447,547.26




LS FEOLTY LS BBO LT~ OT LET % 00 000 Bb 952 ‘ECE S3A0} Lpusdxy - SA IUUSADH [E30)

FCB'GCT SCOLL FLZ~ SEP GELIDE- [s Jo- Rl ] 00" 22c'0LE- o0 Z9CS0LE- TT 92T’c- 230l ssinjipusdeyy pung 223 jowdmy gg
FFT°IT TT 198" "I5T 88" DOL'EL OT ' LBE ‘¥ 00" ZeS'0LE 00 E25S70LE 03 CEL'2TT TeFolL senueasy pung =93 joeduy gd
% $8°sS¢ S8 9LL'FLE ST S8L‘SE 0070 00°Z95'0LE 00°Z95°0LE TI I9S°L STYLOL LNIWLAYdAT
% 00°0 00°%05'S9Z 000 00°0C 00" %05 '592 00°%05°'592 0070 g884 J0edNI ISMRS - S9AISSSY 0E6-SES-60
% 0070 000 Q0" 0 000 00°0 00°0 00 ST¥'% I2Wwo3sSny pungay - 204 3oedwI I9MOS 6ZS-SES-60
% 00°0 00"8ET 00°0 00°0 00°'BEC 00° 8T 00°0 8994 Joedul Io3eM - SHAIDISIY O0E6-EES-60
% 66°LYT (¥8°006 ‘'82) ¥8°0ZT ‘68 00°¢C 00°0ZZ‘0% co-oze'ag 00°0 § 4I z33ey - $591B0Id UI UOTIONIISUCD 0G9-E£ES-60
% 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°LPL'T ISWOISN) PUNISY - 98g 3oedwl I193eM 6ZS-££5-60
% 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0%T 3Ioedul xojem - Seed IAYIO ¥ BUTPIOOSH Z6F-£ES-60
% 0070 00°000'% 00°0 00°0 00°000'% 00°000'% 00°0 TRUOTESY [0 - S9DTAISS TPUOTSSIIOId ETE-£€5-60
% 0070 00°009'6 00°0 00°0 00°009'6 00°009°'6 Q00 §89J0Id IS0 - SIDTAISF TPUOTSSSIOAJ ZTE-£E€5-60
% 0S°1¢ 6€°5€E’PE T9°%99°9 00°0 00°000'TE 00°000°'TE IL°6€2'T sood4 1eboT - SeDTAISS [RUOTSSSJOId OTE-££5-60

SHINLIANIIXE
% vT i ZT 198°162 B8 00L'8L 0T L8T'% 00°2950LE 00°z9s’0LE 09°z8% ‘9zt STYLOL LNIWLIVdEd
% TL e8L (88°95L'9) 88 865’9 0T 0%%’C 00°Z%8 00°¢2¢%8 09°0¢€€E 44¥S Td - SPULPTATI/IS8I83UI 00Z-T9E-60
% L8791 00°0sL’oee 00" 0ST'%¥ 00°0 00°006'%92 00°006°¥9¢C 00525 ¥ST 994 joedul ISMIS 0ZZ-HTE-60
% L9792 00°898°9L 00°gse’Le 00" LwL’T 00°028'%0T 00°028°'¥%0T 00°LZ9'TL s994 10edwy I°3eM 0TZ-HZE-60
% 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 ¥Y¥ TYLIOL

SHNNAATT

AIZITVEY LIDIJAA/ (SSEDAH) SONTATY @LX ANNIAATY LNIIIND QILVIIDTLNY HNNFATY AIIVAIDILNY | ANNIAFY "X JOIud NOILAI¥DSEA INOQODDY
IOVINASHEG | TT0E 2Z0T 2202 oay zeoe TZ02 /9

MVNNYOr -d3sn
81 jo g| abed

L {2Z0T :aea), |eds|d Jo4 @)ajdwio) JA ¥, £2°e8
S3NUIAJY [e1dads Ji43

STVIONVNId AHLNOW 2Z0Z ANr

ALID M10d

¥028 “oN qor/dyd-6d|oggq6
£L:¥| 220Z/Z0/80



Public Works Report

04-10 July 2022

Summary: Below is a summary of Public Works actions for the week:

1. Public Works General Notes

a.

Continued researching and developing Polk City Stormwater Assessment
Program that was due to FLDEP MS4 Coordinator in Year 2 of the MS4
Permit submission. Spoke to Anna Lomasney and she provided template.
I will work over the next several weeks to complete.

Coordinated for the purchase of a replacement diesel fuel tank and used
oil storage tank. Received 3 estimates and selected Lynch Oil out of
Kissimmee, FL who could provide the right size tanks needed for Polk
City.

Completed Carter Rd, Honeybee Ln, Marklen Loop & Bascom Ct
assessment for tree trimming. Met with 3 vendors who provided estimates
and City Manager approved lowest bid. Company has previously
performed work for the City.

Personally performed grass cutting of Bascom Ct Retention ponds and
removed fallen tree and heavy underbrush and other branches.

Submitted Salary Justification Sheet for 2 additional employees
(Maintenance Worker ) to be hired in FY23 due to inmate work crews
unable to return to cut grass for City.

2. Admin, Logistics & Operations — Was out all week.

3. Public Works

a. Completed 39 work orders in ADG consisting of:
a) Building Maintenance: 3
b) Custodial Services: 6
¢) Equipment Maintenance: 2
d) Event Set-Up: 5
e) Landscaping, Mowing: 20
f) Trash Parks & Facilities: 2
August Objectives
1. Continue proactive/preventive maintenance of all city facilities and equipment.
2. Continue cleanup of all Public Works area, identify, and prepare excess and
unserviceable for surplus/disposal for AUG 2022.
3. Participate in FDOT Polk City Vision Plan IAW City Manager guidance.
4. Complete the Polk City Stormwater Assessment Program that was due in Year 2

of the MS4 Permit process and turn into the FLDEP MS4 Coordinator, Anna
Lomasney.

Submitted by: Keith J. McVeigh, Public Works Director.

1



Public Works Report

11-17 July 2022

Summary: Below is a summary of Public Works actions for the week:

1. Public Works General Notes

a.

Public Works Director personally met with Kevin Odom to perform site
survey for Stormwater repair estimates located at Lakespur Ln &
Edgewater Drive, Oak & 2" Street, and Pope Ave & 4t Street.

Public Works Director conducted site survey of intersecting Stormwater
ditches located at Pine Ave and Oak Ave.

Public Works Director was approached by resident at 410 Pine requesting
the re-install of stop signs that were removed at the intersection of Pine
Ave & 2" Street.

2. Admin, Logistics & Operations

PaooTo

=h

Processed 18 AP’s and 1 PO.

Completed the WEX Monthly Fuel Report.

Completed and processed the Lakeland Electric Schedule Report.
Created a Quick Reference spread sheet for all city generators.

Assisted Dustin with cleaning and setting up the Bronson Center for the
Library Summer Event.

Contacted Tree Service of Central Florida to schedule a date and time for
their services regarding the overgrown tree branches located on Carter
Rd., Honeybee Lane, and Marklen Loop.

Created a new spread sheet for Home Depot Monthly Statement.
Completed the Home Depot Monthly Statement report.

Assisted Dustin with cleaning and setting up the Activity Center for the
Senior Events.

Contacted Grove Equipment regarding an invoice with sales tax, the taxes
were removed on hew invoice.

Ordered cleaning supplies for the janitor and shop.

Sorted and organized city keys.

. Modified the Key Control Inventory spread sheet, documenting additional

keys.

Contacted Republic Services to schedule a pick and relocation for the
dumpsters located at the Public Works/Utilities Department.

Created a new Equipment Service Record spread sheets for fleet
maintenance records.

Ordered a portable First Aid Kit for the Bronson Center (As requested by
the Finance Administrator for the Hurricane Preparedness Supplies)
Contacted County Locksmith Inc. regarding the components needed for
the repairs on the Activity Center door.

Assigned keys to Public Works maintenance worker Aaron Sexton.



3. Public Works
a. Completed 40 work orders in ADG consisting of:
a) Building Maintenance: 14
b) Equipment Maintenance: 9
c) Landscaping, Mowing: 13
d) Parks 7 Recreation: 1
e) Stormwater: 3

August Objectives

1. Continue proactive/preventive maintenance of all city facilities and equipment.

2. Continue cleanup of all Public Works area, identify, and prepare excess and
unserviceable for surplus/disposal for AUG 2022.

3. Participate in FDOT Polk City Vision Plan IAW City Manager guidance.

4. Complete the Polk City Stormwater Assessment Program that was due in Year 2
of the MS4 Permit process and turn into the FLDEP MS4 Coordinator, Anna
Lomasney.

Submitted by: Keith J. McVeigh, Public Works Director.



Public Works Report

18-24 July 2022

Summary: Below is a summary of Public Works actions for the week:

1. Public Works General Notes

a.

b.

Dustin Williams performed duties as Public Works Director while Mr.
McVeigh on vacation.

Tree Service of Central Florida completed Carter Rd, Honeybee Ln,
Marklen Loop & Bascom Court Tree trimming.

2. Admin, Logistics & Operations

a.
b.

@~oapn

n.
0.

p.

Processed 8 AP’s

Researched dividers for Bronson Center stage and cabinet locks for
Bronson Center kitchen cabinets. (Supplies for Hurricanes, requested by
Finance Admin.)

Worked on the WEX Monthly Report

Created a new spread sheet for the Lowe’s Monthly Statements.
Completed the Lowe’s Monthly Statement Report 6/17/2022-7/17/2022.
Created a new spread sheet for First Choice Pest Control.

Remodified the Vehicle Service Record, Lawn Equipment Service Record,
and the Heavy Equipment Service Record spread sheets for Public Works
maintenance workers.

Created a new Fleet Equipment Quick Reference sheet.

Contacted NAPA regarding an error finance charge to the City’s account,
the charge of $58.32 was removed from the account. Email confirmation
was sent on 7/21/2022.

Completed the Activity Center set up for the B. Gray event on 7/23/2022.
Assisted with the cleaning and set up of the Bronson Center for the N.
Nazario event on 7/23/2022.

Gathered all the supplies needed for the Library’'s End of Summer
Program Party, assisted with the set up and take down of the event.
Contacted County Locksmith Inc. regarding the parts ordered for the
Activity Center door repair. Updated time of arrival is 8/22/2022.
Scheduled and showed two viewings for the Activity Center building.
Started the Ace Hardware Monthly Statement Report.

Retrieved truck # 151896 from George’s Automotive & Tire Center.

3. Public Works

a.

Completed 46 work orders in ADG consisting of:
a) Custodial Services @ Activity Center: 1
b) Custodial Services @ Cardinal Hill WWTP Offices: 1
¢) Custodial Services @ Freedom Park: 1
d) Custodial Services @ Old Public Works Bldg: 1
e) Custodial Services @ Public Works Dept: 1

1



f) Custodial Services @ Utilities Dept: 1

g) Custodial Services @ Bronson Center: 1
h) Custodial Services @ City Hall: 1

i) Custodial Services @ Library: 1

j) Equipment maintenance: 8

k) Eventsetup:7

I) Landscaping, mowing: 16

m) Streets and signs: 3

n) Trash parks and facilities: 1

o) Trash roads and streets: 1

August Objectives

1.
2.

3.
4.

Continue proactive/preventive maintenance of all city facilities and equipment.
Continue cleanup of all Public Works area, identify, and prepare excess and
unserviceable for surplus/disposal for AUG 2022.

Participate in FDOT Polk City Vision Plan IAW City Manager guidance.
Complete the Polk City Stormwater Assessment Program that was due in Year 2
of the MS4 Permit process and turn into the FLDEP MS4 Coordinator, Anna
Lomasney.

Submitted by: Keith J. McVeigh, Public Works Director.



Public Works Report

25-31 July 2022

Summary: Below is a summary of Public Works actions for the week:

1. Public Works General Notes

a.

b.

Conducted assessment on Public Works computers and developed
course of action for replacement of three computers and sent to City
Manager on 1 AUG 22.

Public Works Director personally conducted MS4 Stormwater Inspections
as part of the Proactive lllicit Inspection Program. No deficiencies noted. 2
remain and will be conducted week of 1-7 AUG 22.

2. Admin, Logistics & Operations

a.
b.

C.

o

e.

f.

k.

g
h.
i.
J-

Processed 8 AP’s and 1 PO

Contacted Unifirst Customer Service regarding invoice # 3370033706
charged for hand towels but did not receive them, also regarding a credit
of $100.17 from invoice # 3370020448 due to being mischarged for loss
garment.

Emailed approved PO to Southern Wholesale, for the repairs on the dump
trailer.

Collected and documented generator engine information sent the
information to Mid Florida Diesel. Created excel spread sheet for
generator engine information requested by Mid Fiorida Diesel.

Ordered 2 stop signs for Pine Ave. and 3™ Street.

Scheduled an appointment for customer Naomi Torres to view the Activity
Center, also showed Ms. Torres the Activity Center.

Assisted with setting up and cleaning the Bronson Center for Red Cross
event.

Worked on the WEX Monthly Statement for July.

Met with Wanda Gaines at the Bronson Center for her to view the building.
Contacted Short & Simple regarding that the tax exemption isn’t showing
up on the account yet.

Ordered cleaning supplies for the custodian.

Researched organizational supplies/ideas for the Public Works Shop.

3. Public Works

a.

Completed 44 work orders in ADG consisting of:
a) Building maintenance: 2

b) Custodial services @ activity center: 1

c) Custodial services @ old public works bldg: 2
d) Custodial services @ public works dept: 1

e) Custodial services @ utilities dept: 1

f) Custodial services @ bronson center: 1

g) Custodial services @ city hall: 1

1



h) Custodial services @ library: 2
i) Equipment maintenance: 9

i) Event set up: 1

k) Landscaping, mowing: 11

[} Streets and signs: 4

m) Stormwater: 4

n) Tech support: 2

o) Trash parks and facilities: 2

August Objectives

1. Continue proactive/preventive maintenance of all city facilities and equipment.

2. Continue cleanup of all Public Works area, identify, and prepare excess and
unserviceable for surplus/disposal for AUG 2022.

3. Participate in FDOT Polk City Vision Plan IAW City Manager guidance.

4. Complete the Polk City Stormwater Assessment Program that was due in Year 2
of the MS4 Permit process and turn into the FLDEP MS4 Coordinator, Anna
Lomasney.

Submitted by: Keith J. McVeigh, Public Works Director.



City Commission Meeting
August 15, 2022

AGENDA ITEM #1: Extension to Emergency Water Service Agreement with City of
Lakeland

INFORMATION ONLY
X __ACTION REQUESTED

ISSUE:

Extension to Emergency Water Service Agreement with the City of Lakeland

ATTACHMENTS:

Extension to Emergency Water Service Agreement with the City of Lakeland

ANALYSIS:

Polk City and Lakeland previously established an Emergency Water Service Agreement, which expired
July 10, 2021.

In Section 4. TERM, this agreement shall continue in effect from the complete execution hereof and
thereafter for then (10) years with options for extensions of four (4) five (5) years consecutive terms
each on mutual written consent of the parties. In the absence of a written signed extension on the
effective termination date, this Agreement shall expire on its own accord.

The extension of the Original Agreement by ten (10) years until August 1, 2031, plus any extensions
thereafter.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the Extension to Emergency Water Service Agreement with Lakeland to August 1, 2031, plus
any extensions as prescribed in Section 4 — TERM.



EMERGENCY
WATER SERVICE AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered in this 1st day of August, 2022, by and between
the CITY OF LAKELAND, FLORIDA, a municipal corporation, hereinafter referred to as
“Lakeland” and the POLK CITY, FLORIDA, a municipal corporation, hereinafter referred to as

“Polk City”.

WHEREAS, Lakeland owns and operates a potable water system located in Polk County,
Florida, hereinafter referred to as the “Lakeland Water System”; and,

WHEREAS, Polk City owns and operates a potable water system located in Polk County,
Florida, hereinafter referred to as the “Polk City Water System”; and,

WHEREAS, Polk City has established an emergency interconnect to Lakeland and
cooperates in the sale and/or purchase of emergency water service, subject to the terms and
conditions of this Agreement; and,

WHEREAS, Lakeland has established an emergency interconnection to Polk City and
cooperates in the sale and/or purchase of emergency water service, subject to the terms and
conditions of this Agreement.

ACCORDINGLY, in consideration of the above stated recitals, mutual covenants,
agreements, and promises contained herein, and other good and valuable consideration the
receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged by the parties hereto, the parties hereby
covenant and agree as follows:

1.0 RECITALS
The foregoing recitals are true and correct, and form a material part of this Agreement.

2.0 DEFINITIONS

The parties agree that in construing the Agreement, the following words, phrases, and terms shall
have the following meanings unless the context indicates otherwise:

2.1 “Agreement” means this Emergency Water Service Agreement as it may from time to time
be modified.

2.2 “Distribution Facilities” means those Polk City facilities used to receive or in the future to
deliver potable water from the Lakeland Transmission Facilities; or those Lakeland facilities used
to deliver or in the future receive potable water from the Polk City Transmission Facilities .

Page 1 of 7



2.3 “Emergency” means a random and infrequent occurrence, which results from an equipment
or main failure and the consequential decrease in water available for distribution by either party
to its customers. It shall not include insufficient water available where such a situation results from
insufficient plant capacity, inadequate storage facilities, continuing operational deficiencies or
some other occurrence of a similar kind. An emergency is an unpredictable development with
significant impacts that is outside the direct control of the parties.

2.4 “GPD” means gallons per day.

2.5 “Lakeland Water System” means those facilities from which Polk City can received Emergency
Water Service on an emergency wholesale basis and which are operated, maintained, and
replaced by Lakeland.

2.6 "Polk City Water System" means those facilities from which Lakeland is receiving Emergency
Water Service on an emergency wholesale basis and which are operated, maintained, and

replaced by Polk City.

2.7 "Providing Entity" means the entity which is providing Emergency Water Service through this
Agreement.

2.8 “Receiving Entity” means the entity which is receiving Emergency Water Service through this
Agreement.

2.9 “Requesting Entity” The Receiving Entity requesting Emergency Water Service from the
Providing Entity through this Agreement.

2.10 “Transmission Facilities” means those lines, pipes, water mains, meters, and appurtenant
equipment used to transmit potable water from the Lakeland System or from the Polk City System
to the point of connection with the Distribution Facilities of Polk City or in the future Lakeland for

emergency purposes.

2.11*"Water Service” means potable water which is pumped from the ground, treated, transmitted,
and distributed in accordance with applicable current governmental requirements and regulations.

3.0 PURPOSE

An interconnection has been established between Lakeland’s water system and Polk City’s water
system at a general location as shown in Exhibit A. Subject to the terms and conditions hereinafter
set forth, the Providing Entity shall sell and deliver Water Service for emergency use to the
Receiving Entity and; the Receiving Entity shall purchase and receive Water Service from the
Providing Entity in the event of an emergency. It is mutually acknowledged by both parties that
the intent of this Agreement is to meet an emergency need of the parties. The Providing Entity

Page 2 of 7



agrees to furnish Emergency Water Service to the Receiving Entity provided that such emergency
is of such nature and duration as to justify a demand by the Receiving Entity to have water
furnished by the Providing Entity. The Providing Entity shall have no obligation to make
emergency water available, shall have no liability for denial of emergency water service, shall
have the express right to determine whether such an emergency actually exists, shall have the
right to determine its ability to provide any, part or all of the Receiving Entity’s emergency needs
and shall have the right to discontinue such emergency service at any time for any reason without
any liability to the Receiving Entity.

40 TERM

This Agreement shall continue in effect from the complete execution hereof and thereafter for ten
(10) years with options for extensions of four (4) five (5) years consecutive terms each on mutual
written consent of the parties. In the absence of a written signed extension on the effective
termination date, this Agreement shall expire on its own accord.

50 PROVISION OF WATER SERVICE

Lakeland shall provide Emergency Water Service to Polk City, its successors, and assigns and
Polk City shall provide Emergency Water Service to Lakeland, its successors, and assigns in
the following manner and subject to the following terms and conditions:

5.1 Connection to Transmission Facilities:. Operation, maintenance, and replacement of all
pipes, fittings, valves, and appurtenances, including the Transmission Facilities, up to the point of
connection into the distribution system and the water plant of providing capacity shall be the
responsibility of the Providing Entity except for those Transmission Facilities located within the
Receiving Entity's Water System, which shall be operated and maintained by the Receiving Entity.
Operation, maintenance, and replacement of the Distribution Facilities and the water flow meter
from the point of connection shall be the responsibility of the Receiving Entity.

5.2 Connection Fees: As long as Water Service is provided in accordance with Article 3 of this
Agreement (non-firm basis), connection or capacity impact fees will not be charged to either party
for the interconnection specified in this Agreement. Neither party shall use this water capacity to
meet permanent water demands, peak demands or to otherwise rectify continuing water supply
deficiencies.

5.3 Metering:

5.3.1 Lakeland shall own, operate and maintain the meter used for measuring all water flowing
from the Transmission Facilities of Lakeland to the Distribution Facilities of Polk City. Metering
equipment shall remain the property of Lakeland.

Page 3 of 7



5.3.2 Polk City shall own, operate and maintain the meter used for measuring all water flowing
from the Transmission Facilities of Polk City to the Distribution Facilities of Lakeland. Metering
equipment shall remain the property of Polk City.

5.3.3 The metering equipment serving Polk City shall be of Lakeland’s choice, and the metering
equipment serving Lakeland shall be of Polk City’s choice. All metering equipment shall be
installed at a readily accessible location and shall record flow with an error not to exceed plus or
minus two percent (2%) of full-scale reading, suitable for billing purposes.

5.3.4 Polk City and Lakeland agree to own, operate and maintain their own respective metering
equipment without charging the other party a maintenance fee of any type, fixed or otherwise.

5.4  Water Service: Both parties mutually agree that after connection of the Distribution
Facilities of the Receiving Entity to the Transmission Facilities of Providing Entity as provided
herein, the Providing Entity will then provide Emergency Water Service, subject to Article 3 herein,
at the available Providing Entity system pressure and at the rate provided by Article 6 herein.
Total water flow by the Providing Entity shall be calculated by the Providing Entity and submitted
to the Receiving Entity.

6.0 PAYMENT; WATER USER CHARGES

The Providing Entity agrees to provide potable water for Emergency use by the Receiving Entity
in accordance with the terms and conditions hereof at the highest current commercial flat rate
(unit price) charged by either party shall be the prevailing rate that the Providing Entity shall
charge the Receiving Entity. As long as Water Service is provided in accordance with Article 3 of
this Agreement, neither party shall charge the other a fixed charge and only volume charges shall

apply.

7.0 TEMPORARY SERVICE

The parties hereby recognize and state that service to either party under this Agreement is
considered to be temporary on an emergency basis. This service is not intended to provide for
improved system reliability, assist in fire expected/designed fire protection, meet peaking needs
of either party, or to provide capacity on an interim basis to accommodate the capital improvement
programs of either party. It should not be construed that either party to this Agreement is
permanently allocating capacity under the terms and conditions of this Agreement.

8.0 DEMAND LIMITATIONS

In an emergency situation, which shall be defined as limited to ninety-six (96) hours, the Providing
Entity shall have the right to regulate and control the volumes of water furnished to the Receiving
Entity and such emergency service controls may cause reduced level of service to the Receiving
Entity’s customers. Such emergency situations shall occur only when the public health, safety, or

Page 4 of 7



welfare are endangered. Otherwise, the Providing Entity may restrict flows to the Receiving Entity
such that the Providing Entity has the aforesaid option due to the nature of the emergency service
being provided. The Receiving Entity recognizes and accepts that the service provided by the
Providing Entity is interruptible and shall not be relied upon as anything other than emergency
water.

9.0 REGULATORY COMPLIANCE AND DISCLOSURE

Both parties shall at all times endeavor to provide its best effort to comply with all local, state, and
federal regulations regarding Emergency Water Service. This Agreement does not contemplate
that the Providing Entity will be considered more than an emergency source for potable water
service or supplemental potable water resource during an extreme fire protection occurrence to
the Receiving Entity. If, for some reason, the Providing Entity is not in compliance with local, state,
and/or federal regulations concerning potable Water Service, then the Providing Entity shall have
the right to discontinue service to the Receiving Entity for the duration of the time period of
noncompliance with such aforesaid regulations.

10.0 RETAIL SERVICE AREAS

Both Lakeland and Polk City mutually agree that the planned service areas of each entity are as
delineated on and as described in Exhibits “B” and “C”, respectively, both of which are attached
hereto and made a part hereof. Neither party shall provide or offer to provide service within the
service area of the other party without the consent of that party.

11.0 DISCLAIMER OF THIRD-PARTY BENEFICIARIES

This Agreement is solely for the benefit of the formal parties herein, and no right or cause of action
shall accrue upon or by reason hereof to or for the benefit of any third party not a formal party
hereto.

12.0 DISCLAIMER OF SECURITY

Notwithstanding any other provisions of this Agreement, Lakeland and Polk City expressly
acknowledge that they have no pledge of or lien upon any real property, personal property, or any
existing or future revenue source of the other as security for any amounts of money payable by

the other under this Agreement.

13.0 DEFAULT NOTICE: PROPER FORM

In the event of a default by the Receiving Entity under the provisions herein, the Providing Entity
shall have the option of discontinuing and disconnect Emergency Connection Service no sooner
than thirty (30) days from the time of delivery of notice to the Receiving Entity. Any notice required
or allowed to be delivered hereunder shall be in writing and deemed to be delivered when: (a)

Page 5 of 7



hand delivered to the official hereinafter designated; or (b) upon receipt of such notice when
mailed by certified U.S. mail, postage prepaid, return receipt requested, addressed to the party at
the address set forth below or at such other address as the party shall have specified by written
notice to the other party delivered in accordance herewith:

For Polk City:
Polk City

Attention City Manager
123 Broadway Blvd. S.E.
Polk City, Florida 33868
(863) 984-1375

For Lakeland:

City of Lakeland, Department of Water Utilities
Attention Director of Water Utilities

501 E. Lemon Street, Mail Code W-ADMN/ENG
Lakeland, Florida 33801

(863) 834-8316

14.0 SEVERABILITY

If any part of this Agreement is found to be invalid or unenforceable by a court of competent
jurisdictions, such invalidity or unenforceability shall not affect the other parts of this Agreement
of the rights and obligations of the parties contained herein are not materially prejudiced and of
the intentions of the parties can continue to be effected. To that end, this Agreement is declared

severable.

15.0 TERMINATION

This Agreement can be terminated upon 60-days written notice by either party to the other.

16.0 HOLD HARMLESS/INDEMNIFICATION

Each party shall be liable for its own actions and negligence, to the extent permitted by the
monetary provisions of Section 768.28 Florida Statutes. Polk City, additionally, agrees to
indemnify, release, and hold forever harmless, Lakeland, its agents, employees, and elected
officers against any claims, liability, expense, loss, cost, damages or causes of action of every
kind or character, arising out of Polk City’s operation of the Polk City Public Utilities System. The
provisions of this paragraph shall survive termination or expiration of this Agreement.

17.0 APPLICABLE LAW

Page 6 of 7



This Agreement and the provisions contained herein shall be construed, controlled, and
interpreted according to the laws of the State of Florida and venue shall be the Circuit Court of
the 10" Judicial Circuit Polk County, Florida.

18.0 ENTIRE AGREEMENT

This instrument constitutes the entire agreement between the parties and supersedes all previous
discussions, understandings, and agreements between the parties relating to the subject matter
of this Agreement. Amendments to and waivers of the provisions herein shall be made by the
parties in writing by formal amendment.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed
by the duly authorized representatives as of the date first written above.

CITY OF LAKELAND, FLORIDA POLK CITY, FLORIDA
By: By:
H. WILLIAM MUTZ JOE LACASCIA
Mayor Mayor
Attest: Attest:
KELLY S. KOOS PATRICIA JACKSON
City Clerk City Manager/Clerk
APPROVED AS TO FORM APPROVED AS TO FORM
AND CORRECTNESS: AND CORRECTNESS:
PALMER C. DAVIS THOMAS A. CLOUD, Esq.
City Attorney Gray-Robinson, P.A.
City Attorney

Page 7 of 7



[EXHIBIT A ]

£
2
ki
v
/

&
x

= Commonwaealth Ave SW Poltk Cl!_y
saﬂ °§ Ahich b =
ks o %
%,
g %y
& Shepatd &
2 n >
Grimes Rd

e

S,

C}
P,
* Tralle Dy

Voyles Loop

R L]

“i puey Ra

Country Trails Dr %
%
Yering Way

3
Big Be*&

City of Lakeland
& Polk City
Water Interconnect -

At
aeost’
st G Frad Jones Bivd

Tomkow Rd

Marker Rd

@o¥eWTh Wy

Pearca Rd

e
L
I’_'?"

University Bivd

Otd Berkiey Rd

Kristios Gt

Spring Rd

Braddock R

Sources: Esri, HERE, Garmin, USGSN‘;, Intefma‘b, =j
INCREMENT P, NRCan, Esti Japan, METISES¢
China (Hong Kong), Esri Korea, Esri (Thailand).

Tenoroc Mine R

The use of this data is being provided on an ‘as is’ basis for your convenience and may be subject to change without notice. While every reasonable effort has been made to
assure the accuracy of the maps and data contained herein, the City of Lakeland makes no warranty, representalion or guaranty as to the content, sequence, accuracy,

timeliness, reliability or complateness of any of the data provided. The user of these applications should not rely on the data provided herein for any reason. The City of

Lakeland explicitly disclaims any rep ions and wamranties, express or implied, including without limitation, the implied warranties of merchantability and fitness for a

particular purpose. In no event shall the City of Lakeland assume liability for any errors, omissions or inaccuracies in the information provided, regardless of how caused. The

City of Lakeland shall not be liable for any decisions made or actions taken or not taken by the user of the applications in reliance upon any information or data furnished hereunder.




Ohb.ﬂ.ntﬂ.heﬁxnuw@nﬂ.WNQ.POQO_-u:l

I >|_n_m=wN_N.F<>>W>_._.<ZIN._.|_<QZ<.>._._|=._.DIW.F<>>S_KO._.w.mmDNN_ .Swah_u..m.un_hﬂn__uﬂwﬁ
& & jieas 0ju] sesp] BujwiosUR)

E YALVMILSVM HALVM HOd dVIN VUV IOIANIS ALINILN d3lvadn m..__u_.CN_u._"._-m_CMuU 1e6 @

(92 322¢]

62 i (57 922 5¢]

!ww.ww..om

abuey ‘diysumoy ‘uonoag D
peoy ajelg =,

KemybiH saje)sio| AN

(snug sioysaye Gog apnox3)
ealy d0lM9S ANN paiepdn

puabian




EXHIBIT B

WDU’I!.‘;&‘,_

W socrem Loop e

Hascum B

COL WASTE WATER SERVICE AREA

COL WATER SERVICE AREA

o

Sources: Esti, HERE, Garmin, USGS, Interthap; INCREMENT
NRCan, Esn Japan, MET, Esri China (Hoeng Kong) Esii Kore:

i

i

i Willow Ok

| (Thailand), NGCC, (c) OpenStreetMap contributors, and the =
act —

) |

Legend

Qi Dixee Huwy

:] w-service area |

ww-service area

SERVICE AREA BOUNDARIES
Eang 2022

:g é EXISTING WATER-WASTEWATER
keldhid




City Commission Meeting
August 15, 2022

AGENDA ITEM #2: PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR YEAR
ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2021

INFORMATION ONLY
X __ACTION REQUESTED

ISSUE: Presentation of Financial Statement for Year Ending September 30, 2021

ATTACHMENTS: Financial Statement for Year Ending September 30, 2021.

ANALYSIS: Mike Brynjulfson will present the Financial Statement for the year ending September 30,
2021.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: It is Staff's recommendation to approve Financial Statement for the
year ending September 30, 2021.




4 N

SINVINNMNO DOV Di1d9nd

NOSA

a3l ._:w_wUW.

:Aq paredaig
Re [T

T202Z ‘0€ Jequierdes papus Jeak ayj 1o
S)110day S,J0)UpNYy 7 SIUSWS1L]S |elouBUl

AlD Mjod




"syjusunsnfpe ypny . A.pru‘E
"JIpne ano mﬁ:ﬂo.ﬂo& O[YAs PAIIUNODUD SIPNOYJIP ON @u‘d.:w&@mv UOISSTIIuION) %ﬁU
‘JuowageuR YYIM SJUdWSSIFesIp ON o A JO SIOQUIDIA 33 0} 19N

(Sunyunoooe 9§ Joedwr) paoo.Liod Surpuy xeaf 1011y . Awwl L9
SUOTIEPUSLUILIODAL IO mwc%cm MIU ON] » m@M@n@ 191197 wﬂ@ﬁﬁ@%@ﬂmz

(99 23ed) soimyerg

EPLIO[ “§ 14 8] ¢ UONIIS
s 110doy souerduwon

"SOIDT[O{ JUIUNSIAU] JUSWUIIAOL) [BOOT —
$99Me)§ BPLIOL] ‘G4 1 ¢ UONOAS yIm douerduwoouou jo sooueisur oy »

"paraodai souerdwoouou o) « A $9-+9 mum‘m&v OOG@E&EOU )

.Ammoﬁco\s ngﬁﬁv vou.ﬁomou %oﬁoﬂomov [0U0D [eUINUI JU() MOH—QOU ?GH@HQH o whogom
310da1 03 2ouprduroo 1240 [o1UOO [eUISIUL S, £31)) S U SOIDUDIDIJOP ON e Am@ =09 mmm,mmv
" (ssouaA1810§ Juesd) @Uﬂ@ﬁ_.QEOO 1940 [O[UO)
uorsuedxa waysks tomas oYy 10j doueysisse ooford ueoy/jueid oy 0y ~mﬂh&pﬂﬁﬂm QU_QN_MQEOU

aje[a1 Aoy se syuowoamba. 91815 9 Yaim souerjdwod ur sem £31) YL . Juein mﬂ.&um U0 110
2IMONIISEUI |] Yq 1ed UIEIUNO,] — IOLI JO UORIDLIOY) o

sarandy Amwpnpry — 48 SV — sadourly Sununoooy ur 9duey) .
‘pouaddey jeym jo uonejussordoi ITeJ B 918 SJUSTUAIL]S [EIDUBUL} Y[,

(¢-1 98ed) syuowae)g
[eroueUL] oY) Uo J10doy]

‘SIOLI [ELISJRN ON o
‘woruid () 31pny ( ues|)), ) peyrpowuy) o

S1INSayYy 1pny Jo Alewwing




pung ssudisjug

(M3N) pun4
anuansy

SOYINIOY SaIAOY

jewads
o994 poedw| e

adA] ssauisng jejusWUIBA0L)

pung jeJauss) e

19 Miod

SlUBWalR]IS |eIoURUIS [9AST PUN4




jemadg

BB8Z¥co ¥ &  BA6GOC1 BLEFZFE &
GOB 2tS ¥ B26°80C § QLO'BEL £
TPIEOD € - ZFLEOOE
SEE'ZOL - GZ6'ZTOL
LPE'DOP L€ 00F -
928'5EL DI8°CE -
BEE'GAZ BLT'GLE -
£B¥ TSE ESFTEF -
BFELLL - BHE'LAL
£0€ Dg - £0E BE
GEEE - GBEE
LEE'L - LEE'L
GBZHT - GAEFET
ZBT'LG - Z6E'25
GBTFEQF &  BLGBOC L BIEFEFE &
BPE 1LE - BPE 111
Z88'ED - ZRE'ER
SL¥BE - Giv'BE
LLG'0E - 116°08
WL'OREY §  BLE'BDT'L ZOL'OELE &

reyo) s34 joedumy pung

- puUn4 anuasay (LFEIETSY

JONYIYE ONNd ONY SILUTEVIT I¥.L0L

FONETEE TNNL Ty 10l
:peubisse
antasss KouaBiawg
o] pauliseny
UDEaIDS) PUE SHIE
BROSEN ¢ aud
JUBUEERIOL LD AE]
salyior) wswwsnel eisuag
s19ans § shemybiy
=0 peloLR sy
HIONTTYE ONNd

SIILMNETIT ToLOL
sysodap jawmnysno
swawuwaaob ego o) ang
Houded pansooy
B|geied spumooony
JINYIVE GMNd ONY 531NN

BI3S5Y TYLlOL
sinseanbs yses puE gysen
151555 pRloUlSE)Y
SSNE] aNALSS sfgnd pue SSIpOUES 4
[PuaurLIsneBisgu)
18l "SIUNDDDE JSLUGYSn
JiBU 'SS|GRAIROS)
siusEMnbs yses pue ysen

§1358%

FEOT 0E H38W3 1435 40 5V
SONND TYLNINNYIADD - 133HE ITNYIYE
YAIMOId SALD N0d

1294

Q0ueRy

spun
[BIUSWUISAO)




Ausqinyy pue Jooudjsolq ‘espung Jo SeID oL O SISISUOD dnoLD Jedd AUNoy Yo

%89°9¢ :dnoug) 1994 |20
%C9'9E L sainypuadxy %92 ¥G saJnjipuadxg
0] g4 paubissy+paubisseun 0] g4 peubissy+paubisseun
[enjoy Jeaj jJualing :dnouc) Jasd
OAS Jg8( padueuyay puog Bulpnpxy . gy — :dnoug) 1894 |B00 - - - dnoug) 1ead ce—ge— -4 PaAIasalu [BIUSLILISAOL) s
| (FA14 0z0z 6L02 810z yAN VA 9102
_ 1 %0
|
| %G1 LE %0C
%8998 %6b'6€ oo Wees, %96'6€ A
4..................... seescasenc®” e -.......-....‘.....................‘ % 0%

%9LvS %ET 19 _

%09

%08

usdsad

%¥2'801 %001

%bL 801 %0ZL

%0¥)
%c9'9gL

%091
sainjipuadx3 |ejo| 0} asuejeg pung paubissy+paubisseun

"9ONISS JO joAs)] sWIes U} JaA|SP 0) aiow Buipuads - Anonpoud Bujuyoep aesipul Aew
sesnidins paasssa.un Jo 8sn ay; Jo Buipuads ‘pauleidxe aq jouued yoym BulNoo0 s S9sB3109p Ji ‘uonippe U| "sein)pusdxa ainjny Joj sesnidins powad
Joud Bunes s| Apue ay) Jey) sjeolpul ueo Ainbe paaleseun Buisesou) "spolad aunyny 4oy siqejipusdxe sanlesal Ul SebuBYD Jo8)je4 AjInba panlesaiun

:uonduosaqg

saJnjipuadx3 |ejop

seun)ipuadx3 201 Jo Jusoiad
e se souejeg pund paubissy + paubisseun Buiseasseq

:uoneINWIo (puali] Buiuiepp

aouejeg pund paubissy+paubisseun) [EJusLLUISACL)

SFAUNLIANAdXI TVLOL OL IONVIVE ANNd AINDISSY+AIANDISSYNN TVLNIWNUIAOD

w@«ﬁ.ﬁﬁuﬂogxm— MMHO,H:%O 05 € SE voﬂmﬁdm @Csm Twﬁwwmmaﬂ ng @ngﬂwmﬁ\ﬁ:




L1TIII6 % NOLISOd 13N TV.LOL

B1B'FLiG'T papuseIn
R =ba = aDWJBEs KW
GLO'TESL SusILBAcudL] LUDISAS I9]BM SISEAN
FB0'E0G spueascadl LURISAS IS1IEAN
Lo] peounsas
9LZ'9lP'y sjPsse [eyded u) Jusunsas 1SN
NOLLISOd 13N
E62'L51 SIDUNOSIY 40 SMOTHNI OFHHI43Q VIO L
€6.L°LGL SUoISUSJ
SIOUNOSIY 40 SMOTHANI JZHE3I3a
5GL"8ROZL SILTUEVY TY10oL
Z10°1/8°01 sanige) JSLnIuoU B0}
ZB9'vOr Ol ucHod JUSLINIUoU “ajeAed Salou PUE Spung
go5"LZL Aypger uoisuad 18
LES'ZL sajussqe pajesusduion
LET'SEE susodop Jauosnoy
"SSP 2l] JUSEINIUON
L LLE L SSIEIGe] WSLIND [E30 |
£9L' 289 SNUBMES PaLLEISU
rSo'0s sicefed Sausiul Pan.aoy @M@
L9L'GER uonuod BN ‘sjgesed SSj0u pUE spucy w M n~
EEF'ZL lfoased penJody SREP S S—
9ZL0F sigefed sSnoooy
-SapGE] JUSLInD
SILNET] uonisoq
£EQ'E0E §IATHENOSIH 4O SAMOTIZLNO GINYIZTIq IWIOoOL
L0 289 Buipunjau puoqg uo abreyd pausyag HQZ mO
ZES'GLL SUOISUS
SIDUNOSIY JO SANCTZLNO 33430
CEL' VLT LT S13ISSY T¥LOL
SZRL0TLL SISSSE WBLUNJUOL 18101 JuduIadIeIqg
cE6' VL L) 19U ‘sigeinaudadcy
966'L LT siqeRasdep-uoN pun,j
J8u ‘syasse |eydeD
Qo6 'FL0'E swsesnba YsSed pue usesy
it Y osrad1oyug
SIS JUSLINIUON
LO0E'CTLA'E SIOSSE JUSLIND [B10 ]
FITA T sesuadxs pledady
PLLQET 19t ‘SIEAISISY SIUNDIJE JSUOLSTID
STIEFCE = SBEMNDS Ysed pue YseD
ISasse Juaunsy
S13ISSY
pung
asudisnug
LZOZ ‘0c YIFWILJDIS J0O SV
STUNNA AWVIIMAOHd - NOILISOd 13N 40 LNIN3I1VLS

FaNOTd ‘ALD M10d




%95°Le uojisod 18N pajolgsalun /
:dnoug Jaad |20

%9 66 uoRisod JeN pajousaiun %9V Ly uoRisod 18N pajosalun
:dnoug) 1ead

US04 18N - dNoID) 1894 |BOOT] = % = uonISOd 18N - dNOIEL) 19D i UORISOd JON PaJoMSaluf]

Jea) |eosid
1202 0z02 6102 810z 2102 910z
: — - —+ %0
%9G°LT
Ra - %02
b
'l
- .

TS el _%seor %2Z SV %L9°9Y el ey %07

§7 %09 M
_ . I Lo

o, ‘gg 7 — o, . m
%ET %403 — %2685 g

. - -.:15.1!..]\... %.8'69 L 908

= e %60°9L
T %8 %LZ'S8
; %00%
=S
%9t"66 %0656
%LOELL - %02t

sanuaAay BunesadQ jo Jussiad e se uonisod 39N

"Hiiesy [eidueul [[eJan0 S,A11D BY) PUB ‘SUCHIPUOD DILUOLIODS [RUOHBU ‘@SEq SNUSASI

s,A1D 8y Jo Anigeys sy ‘o) 398lans s1 41D ey sdiyspJey Jo sisiSesip [elneu 4O pup| 8 se suojoej yans uo spuadsp yonpyy -paulejulews 8q pNOYS SaAIesal

as8y} sjeAd] Jeym Je BujuILLISIEP JO) SBINJ 18S OU JSIXO BJ8Y]  "S8I2UuSBURUOD USSSIOHUN J8S O] JBPIO Ul SBnISSaI 10 8dA} 8WOS UlBUIEW SBRIUNWILLIOD JSOW
:uonduoasaq

snuanay Bugelsadp

sanuanay Bugesadp
jojuaoiad e se UoRISOd 1N pajolyselun Buisessosq

uotje|nwio, :puaa] Buluiepn

uoRISOd 18N paloMselun

NOILLISOd 13N

INUIAIY ,wO 04 SE uonisod 32N T@uO«hwm@.ﬁG:




\ Modusaeq pue jooudjsoi ‘aapung Jo SN Byl JO SISISU0D dnotg 1esd Aunoo yog

:dnoJD 189d 1800 - - ke - - dnoiS) oo m—ge $S07/j01d Bunesadp Aejeudolg v MO|4 Yse)D sseox3
(000's28) %01~
%Z8 - . o =
(X411 %8 €- 0205 . , 6102 810z 2102 9102 _
a . Soe ., _ o\oo
OoomNF 1 ’ o'o*-o-c-oaconco- LS | _
AR T PSR |11y ) NI Fpen:
| 096252 00¥,44). . oy
682'9t¢ °
f b
000's29 - _ S96'L8Y 011985 | 3
| ~-*
¥SS'L19 %oz =
Y]
| 5
=
000'sZ4'} ; %0€
—
; i e
e P %SELE
\\o}mN.mm .,.,..f.rff: \\L;..\M\&. ’ b ¥
- ~— — %9, ¢ -~
i S Ny %0
000'529'L Q&w.mv %.8'0b %86 1
%0S
$S07 / J)joad BuneradQ Aiejsiidoud
"L20oc ‘0g Jequusides psSpus JesA sy} 4O} SjusSWSIElS [BloUBUI] PalIPNY S,AlID MIOd 4O 61 obed Wol) ejep L2002
%.LE CP %EZ € uibie 1oid Buneissdo
%EC 798°‘L8C PO'6EL L $ 08.°2G8 $ Qwosu| Buneaado
%0L- (vye9‘eslL) v08'617S L gzb'eecl L sesuadxzg Bunesado
% ot2‘sol 8¥1+°'689°‘¢C $ 802°L8G‘2 $ anuaaay Buneasdo
abueyd Leoze 0ococ

1202 PU® 0707 ‘0€ .Hon_Emumom Popus saeay
momcumxm PUE SONUIAdY — pun,j omﬁmpuu‘cm

Td 4D y[og




\ 225‘'98.'c Leloudoud - pajoisaaun /

VN Augjadouad - psjounsalun
891°809°C [EJUSLULLISACD) - PaoLASaIUN YN [EJUSLILISACS) - PaoIESaIuUn
[enjoy Je9A jusiing dnous) 109
[BUILION - SPUN |V sl feUUON - Aue1edold mmsmees |EUILION] - |[EJUSWIUIBACT) mumsiiums
SPUN ||V = <= — SPUN A [EJUDWILLIBAOE) — e —

spund Aue)audold e g —
Jea) jeosid

120z 0zoz 6102 810z 2102 o102
SOV'GiL L . . _
€98°ZLE' L . [~ 000°000°L
CRarT, = . : P0Z'EL0°L _
oLOLLZ'Z ==ty . e 881°2Z68'L o
y . Hee 000°000°2
8OV'809'Z ~. _ e 609'22Z'Z
zzg'osL'z -~ . 6.6'SY9°Z | oo0'000'€
—_—
Z9L'0EL'E _
gzg'ere's _ - 000000 D
892205y _ e~ vSe 0z )
" " 000'000°S
_ 6'298'p
066'V6E'S ¢~
000°'000°9
886°CLP'O )
000°000°2

SIUBWSIAU| R YSe) pajoulsaiun

'sosodind aunjny 10} SPUN} SAISSa1 PUB SPSSU JUSLINS J@aw o} 1D s4Y Jo Alige 8y} SaleoIpUl SJUSLUISaAUI g USED pPaloLgsalun
Buisesioul jo Jojoey aapisod y  "UORIPUOD [ejoueUl) Buneiousyap e pue spasu Bupesado jeswu o} 41D ay) jo Aljigeul ay} sjesipul ued spuny pinby
AyBiy ssayy ui puad Buisesuosp v "AUD eyl Jo esodind Aue 10j pasn aq ued jey spuny pinby Alybiy jo Junowe BU} SI SJUBLLISOAUI @ USED paloL)saiun

wonduosag

({ejjop JuEIsSUOD) sluBWSaAU| B YseD Pajolasaun

SJUBLESaAU] @ YyseD pelousalun Buisesioaq
‘uoneINWIIo 4

puda) Buiuaepp

SLNINLSIANI ® HSVD QI LOIHLISTUNN

ﬂmdo TDHOTS%@HQS




JJed puejysiH - uoljiwey axe] 2apung 9ye1 9|9e3 Ao sautey » ModusAegd m  3dpedy Modm  payly el n
jooidisolym  S3jepn el m ApjodQO ALisqIny B UdABH JIUI\ B pueiajelm ajepuinghy m moliegm
saey
saley
ag 5918}
BN oo mn g Y sajey
1202 W Sgemn Sa1By
$1e3A By JaA0 " 020 1oz 810z BRI 590,17
93eJ ade|jiw aBesane Moueq 102 g10¢

Aq payios saljl 3jepuingny .

qp 1} pueye] 00000
UaAeH ._3:_>>a\
Astaqinin -/ A» 00001
A jod

salepm e 7 .

joaudisosy L QB0
PaJjly axe

9pesjA o4 - '

Joduaaeq d 0000°
Ao mmm:_m_._

ojeq 9|8e )

m_mmcﬂ__a m\ T 0000’
uoyjiey ayel

ed puelydiy .
A 0000°S
T 00009
-1 0000°L
~7 1 00008
1 0000'6

— 0000°0T

———T202-9T0Z se1ey a8ejjiAl [edidiuniy Aauno) yjod

1202-910¢ S92y 2Se[[Iy L3uno) yjoq

a




¢

S

1

u
9
W
Wi
0
)
10
S
u
0
]
S
9
no

]

2
P
1)
0
1
‘AN
10 A
|0
d




City Commission Meeting
August 15, 2022

CITY MANAGER ITEM #1: Polk County Safe Streets and Roads For All Action Plan Grant
Application

INFORMATION ONLY
X __ACTION REQUESTED

ISSUE:

Polk County will be applying for a Safe Streets and Roads For All (SS4A) Grant and has requested a
letter of support from Polk City

ATTACHMENT:

Polk Safe Streets and Roads For All (SS4A) Action Plan Grant Fact Sheet

ANALYSIS:
The Polk TPO is leading the SS4A grant effort and Polk County is the lead applicant and the Lakeland
Area Mass Transit District and cities are joint applicants, increasing the strength of the countywide
application. All Polk jurisdictions will benefit.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Provide consensus for Polk City to send a letter of support to be included in Polk County’s Safe Streets
For All Grant (SS4A) application packet.



S|S POLK SAFE STREETS AND ROADS FOR ALL
4!/A ACTION PLAN GRANT FACT SHEET

What Makes Polk County Unique?
Polk County is a community of 17 municipalities strategically located between the Orlando and Tampa Bay
areas of Central Florida. As such, it is a critical transportation and economic hub and home to 753,000
people. Between 2010 and 2020, Polk County had the fastest population growth in Florida and the seventh
highest in the nation. Encompassing 2,011 square miles and bigger than some states, Polk County has
room for continued growth.

With historical roots in agriculture and mining and as a growing logistical hub, Polk County is a diverse
community. Nearly half (46%) of Poik County’s census tracts are disadvantaged as per the Federal Justice
40 Initiative. In comparison, just over one-third (35%) of Florida’s census tracts are disadvantaged. When
last assessed, in 2018, Polk County had an overall roadway fatality rate per capita substantially worse than
that of Florida as a whole and worse than all but five states. In 2021, the Lakeland-Winter Haven area was
listed as the 9th most dangerous metro area in the U.S. to be a pedestrian®. The five-year annual average
of lives lost and people suffering severe injuries on Polk County roadways ending in 2020 was 126 and
462, respectively. These fatalities and incapacitating injuries cost the economy an average of $1.75 billion
each year?.

Why Polk Is Prepared

The Polk Transportation Planning Organization (TPO) Board has adopted a target of zero fatalities and
serious injuries (Zero). The Polk TPO became a leader in roadway safety planning with the debut of its
Complete Streets policy in 2012. This Complete Streets policy has been followed up by many milestone
safety efforts; including action plans for eight of the most unsafe corridors, safety action plans for
pedestrians and cyclists, evaluations of sidewalk gaps near public schools, and a host of safety and
educational campaigns. In total, the TPO has won 12 regional awards for safety efforts. Many of the safety
efforts are done in partnership with Polk Vision, an innovative multi-agency/private consortium. In the
next nine months, the TPO will host the Gulf Coast Safe Streets Summit and complete an initial Vision Zero

Plan.

The communities within Polk County are following suit by having important conversations and making
decisions regarding the safety of their citizens. Lakeland, the largest community, is a Vision Zero Goal city
and bronze-level Bicycle-Friendly and Walk-Friendly Community. Lakeland has long had a half-mill ad
valorem transit tax and transportation impact fees; the latter of which are being used to improve the city’s
sidewalks and transit facilities. It regularly leverages capital improvements to achieve safety. It developed
the iCASP system? to reduce severe crashes due to red light running. It had some of the first green bicycle
lanes and bike boxes in Florida. The City has formal bicycle parking requirements and multi-modal leveli-
of-service standards to focus on moving people, not just cars.



Why Apply for a Safe Streets for All (SS4A) Grant?
The new Safe Streets and Roads for All (SS4A) program provides $5 billion in grants over the next 5 years.
These grants are part of the Federal Bipartisan Infrastructure Bill approved by Congress in 2021. -Grants
will be awarded through a competitive process governed by considerations set by the law and as
administered by the U.S. Office of the Secretary of Transportation (OST).

The Polk TPO and a few of its members have adopted a target of Zero and SS4A is designed to financially
support communities in meeting a target of Zero. The FFY 2022-2023 Polk community application is for a
SS4A Action Plan Grant. Having a pre-qualifying and highly rated Action Plan is a crucial prerequisite to
future applications for SS4A Implementation funding. The FY 2022-2023 Action Plan funds will result in a
federally qualifying, highly rated, holistic, and well-defined plan to reach Zero countywide.

The countywide strategy and action plan, envisioned for our robust Action [Vision Zero] Plan, will include:

e leadership commitments with a time target for Zero & the setting of interim goals;

e planning structure to develop, implement, and monitor the Plan;

e mapped risk areas including crash hot spots, high risk road features and specific user safety needs;

e safety analyses for risk areas that incorporate engagement, collaboration, & equity considerations;

e policy & procedure assessments addressing systemic changes to improve safety countywide;

e action plans for implementation of projects and strategies with prioritized timelines;

e documented reviews of safety, efficacy, equity, cost, climate, & economic effects, with further
outreach as necessary, for each project recommended for SS4A Implementation funds;

e progress reporting and transparency methods, protocols, and timelines; and,

e highly competitive projects of a cost equivalent to ten (10) road corridors, ten (10) intersections, &
six (6) low-cost, high-impact strategies that can improve safety over a wider geographical area.

Who is Applying & Who Benefits?
Although all state subdivisions are eligible to apply for the grant, the SS4A application guidance specifically
encourages applications by multi-jurisdictional teams. The Polk TPO is leading the grant effort, Polk County
is the lead applicant, and the Lakeland Area Mass Transit District and cities are joint applicants; increasing
the strength of the countywide application. All Polk jurisdictions will benefit. Projects benefiting broad
areas of the county as well as rural and disadvantaged communities are encouraged.

How Much of an Investment Is This?
The work performed with the Action Plan funding will cost a total of $1 million, of which $700,000 is requested in
the grant, $200,000 is locally funded, and $100,000 is to be in-kind contributions.

What is the Schedule?

The grant application for FFY 2022-2023, with accompanying resolutions and letters of support, is due September
15, 2022. Award announcements are expected to be made by the end of the calendar year 2022 or early 2023.
Although the performance period for the Action Plan is not to exceed two years, we will substantially complete the
work no later than September of 2024 (about 18 months after receipt of the funding) to permit us to apply for the
2024-2025 SS4A Implementation funding.



